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. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on July 20, 2022 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Director Kelly presiding. Members Crea, Haines, Quinn and Vicari were present at the call of the roll.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
John P. Kelly, Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER
PRESENTATIONS

1. To the Winners of the NJAC Foundation — Investors Bank Foundation Scholarship, the NJAC Foundation —
Amazon Scholarship, and the NJAC Foundation — SHI International Scholarship along with John Donnadio,
Executive Director of the New Jersey Association of Counties.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “We’re going to start today’s meeting with a presentation to the winners of the NJAC
Foundation Scholarship to be presented to the following: Nancy Velez Reyes now attending Georgian Court
University. Chen Li who is unable to be here today because she is doing a summer program at Rutgers University.
The NJAC Foundation Amazon Scholarship to Flor Perez-Cornejo — she is attending Georgian Court University. And
the NJAC Foundation — SHI International Scholarship to Riley Lafay who is going to be attending Stockton
University.

Now, I have some things to say about each of these. First is Chen Li, who’s not here today, but she attended the Vo-
Tech Performing Arts Academy. And as I said earlier she will be attending Rutgers University and plans to study pre-
med. She achieved an impressive grade point average of 100.84 while attending the Performing Arts Academy. She is
recetving the NJAC 2022 Investors Bank Scholarship Award. Number two - Nancy Velez Reyes, attended the
OCVTS Brick Center enrolled in Design and Visual Communications. She has maintained excellent grades while
attending Vo-Tech and Lakewood High School. She plans to attend Georgian Court University and study Fine Arts.
Nancy is receiving the NJAC 2022 Investors Bank Scholarship Award. Number three - Flor Perez-Cornejo, attended
the Vo-Tech Toms River Center and has worked hard to maintain straight A’s. She also plans to attend Georgian
Court University. Flor is receiving the NJAC Foundation 2022 Amazon Scholarship Award. Riley Lafay attended the
Vo-Tech Academy of Law and Public Safety and has a 4.0 grade point average and a list of extracurricular activities.
He has already completed 24 college credits while at the Academy of Law and Public Safety. He is attending
Stockton University and is studying Criminal Justice and Cyber Security. He is the recipient of the 2022 NJAC SHI
International Scholarship Award.

Here with us today to help me make these presentations is the Executive Director of NJAC — John Donnadio. So John
if you’ll come up. John, I know you’re never at a loss for words. Why don’t you say something before we do the
presentations.”

JOHN DONNADIO: “Well thank you Mr. Director. And [ was hoping I could wait until the end to do the
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presentations of the meeting today. It looks like it’s going to be a fun, fun meeting.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “You can. In fact, now, I’'m going to make you.”
JOHN DONNADIO: “I knew I shouldn’t have said anything. But I just thank you and thank you and the County
Commissioners for your continued support of NJAC and the NJAC Foundation. This year alone the Foundation has
given away over $50,000.00 to County Vocational-Technical School graduates who are continuing their education
right here in the State of New Jersey. We give away 100% of the monies that we get from terrific companies like SHI,
Investors Bank, and this year, for the first time, Amazon. And in fact in the past ten years we’ve given away over
$500,000.00 to 750 hard-working students. So, congratulations to the students. Thank you again Mr. Director for a
couple minutes today. I appreciate it. And congratulations to the families as well.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you John.”
JOHN DONNADIO: “Thank you sir. (applause) First up we have Nancy Reyes.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Nancy, oh good. I'm glad you’re here Nancy. (applause) The check’s the most important
part. Now I read a little bit about what you’re going to do and where you came from. Why don’t you tell everybody

what your next step is7”

NANCY REYES: “Well, right now I’m in an EOF program at Georgian Court University and I am currently
studying Medical Imaging Sciences.” (applause)

Pictures taken

JOHN DONNADIO: "Congratulations!"

NANCY REYES: "Thank you."

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay John, here’s the second one.”

JOHN DONNADIO: “Great. Thank you sir. Next up is Flor Perez-Cornejo. (applause) Hope I said your name
right. Congratulations! Did I pronounce your name right?"

FLOR PEREZ-CORNEJO: "It's Flor."
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Flor, how about your last name?”
FLOR PEREZ-CORNEJO: “Cornejo.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Hey we got that, Cornejo. That was the part [ was nervous about. Congratulations! And why
don’t you tell everybody what school you went to and where you’re going next.”

FLOR PEREZ-CORNEJO: “I went to Toms River North (High School) and now I’'m going to go to Georgian Court
(University) to major in Criminal Justice.” (applause)

Pictures Taken

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, go ahead with Riley.”

JOHN DONNADIO: “And then next up, Riley Lafay.” (applause)

RILEY LAFAY: "Thank you."

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, why don’t you tell everybody a little about yourself?”

RILEY LAFAY: “My name is Riley Lafay and I graduated from the Academy of Law and Public Safety and now I'm
enrolled in a dual degree in The Criminal Justice Master’s Program at Stockton University.” (applause)

Pictures taken
DIRECTOR KELLY: "John, I thought you were staying?"
JOHN DONNADIO: "I'll be right back."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Looks like you're sneaking out to me." (laughter)
F. ORDINANCE - INTRODUCTION
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DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, Michelle, if we’ll move on to Ordinance Introductions.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes Director. There are seven Ordinances on today’s agenda for Introduction. There will be a
Public Hearing on these Ordinances at the next Board Meeting on August 3rd.”

1. ORDINANCE #2022-25 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at Various Health Department
Facilities, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001034
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-25 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay. These are Introductions so there will be no Public Hearing until our next meeting. So
do we have a motion on...we’re just doing one Ordinance at a time, right?”

CLERK GUNTHER: “Yes, that’s correct.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “On Ordinance #2022-25.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2022-25 was
Introduced on first reading.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “But before we move on I'm going to give the NJAC winners the same. . .there you go. You
can leave too. Sneaking out — good idea. I can see nobody is going to school to be a Commissioner. They’re all
leaving. Thank you all. Okay, we’ll move on to the next Ordinance.”

2. ORDINANCE #2022-26 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $5,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River
Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001035
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-26 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2022-26 was
Introduced on first reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2022-27 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $4,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations and Upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in
Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001036
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND:  Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Page 3



Board Meeting Agenda

July 20, 2022

DIRECTOR KELLY: “We’ll move on to Ordinance #2022-27.”

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-27 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2022-27 was
Introduced on first reading.

4. ORDINANCE #2022-28 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $250,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Generator Installation and Upgrades for the County Mosquito
Commission, located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001037
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-28 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance

#2022-28 was Introduced on first reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2022-29 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Construction of a Salt Dome to be located in Lacey Township, County

of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001038
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Move on to the fifth Ordinance.”

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-29 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Crea, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance #2022-29 Introduced on

first reading.

6. ORDINANCE #2022-30 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood
Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001039
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-30 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Vicari, Ordinance

#2022-30 was Introduced on first reading.

7. ORDINANCE #2022-31 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at the Brick Township Location
of the County Vocational Technical School, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001040
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-31 by title, which was scheduled for Introduction at this time, with the Public
Hearing scheduled on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 PM.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Ordinance
#2022-31 was Introduced on first reading.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “And Michelle, just for the record again, the Public Hearing is...”
CLERK GUNTHER: “At the next Board Meeting on August 3, 2022.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “At 4:00 PM at this location.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “That is correct.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, thank you.”
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 14.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001003
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No.
14.”

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
14 record.

Mr. Quinn, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
14 record.

CLERK GUNTHER: “We will note those.”

APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS IN BILL
COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA2-3.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001004
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Approving and Ratifying the Emergency Rental Assistance
Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA2-3.”

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
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RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR KELLY: “And we’ll move on to Engineering Payments.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are authorizing six Engineering Payments to Contractors,
Items I-1 through I-6.”

1. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract 2019B, Brick
Township - Change Order #1, E-$80,325.80, R-$83,267.25. (B2019-197E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001016
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008), Lacey
Road (C.R. 614) over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Lacey Township- Partial Payment #5,
$367,234.30. (B2021-114E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001017
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. JERSEY CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Traffic Safety Improvements at the Intersection of County Route 528
and Oberlin Avenue, Lakewood Township - Partial Estimate #5, $99,126.42. (B2018-179E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001018
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. CTX INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC - Construction of Union Transportation Trail - Plumsted Township
Extension from Monmouth Road to New Egypt High School, Plumsted Township - Change Order #2, E-
$257,947.59, R-$227,934.00. (B2018-180E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001019
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. A. TAKTON CONCRETE CORP. - Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at Various Locations in Ocean
County, Contract 2021 - Change Order #1, E-$220.00, R-$802,181.79. (B2021-92E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001020
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6. BLACK ROCK ENTERPRISES, LLC - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County
Roads, Contract 2019C, No. II - Partial Estimate #3, $1,157,300.67. (B2021-198E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001021
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Resolutions, J-1 through J-19.”

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001053
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on Resolution J-1, number 31.

2. Supporting Rutgers University and the Jacques Cousteau National Estuarine Research Reserve in their grant
application for a proposed project to restore and enhance the Grassle Marsh, Little Egg Harbor Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001026
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled FAA Rehabilitate Apron Construction
(Phase III), in the amount of $150,000.00 and matching funds, in the amount of $16,667.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001006
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Transportation

Program FY22/23, in the amount of $144,381.00 and matching funds, in the amount of $36,096.00.

Page 7



Board Meeting Agenda July 20, 2022

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001007
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Traumatic Loss Coalition FY22, in
the amount of $14,255.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001008
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Internship Support
Program FY22, in the amount of $15,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001009
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND:  Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Program Income FY22,
in the amount of $24,853.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001010
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Veterans Transportation FY22, in the

amount of $30,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001011
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration FY22, in the amount of $304,268.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001012
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled FAA Rehabilitate Apron Construction
(Phase IV), in the amount of $1,303,652.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001013
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing a decrease in funding for the Senior Citizen Disabled Resident Transportation FY20, and

reprogramming the amount into the Senior Citizen Disabled Resident Transportation FY22, in the amount of

$200,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001024
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: ‘Gary Quinn
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the cancellation of capital account balances that are no longer needed.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001025
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Approving and ratifying the submission of a Grant Application to the Northeast Regional Children's

Advocacy Center (NRCAC) Tools and Technology Grant for the OC Prosecutor's Office Child Advocacy

Center.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001022
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

14, Authorizing the acceptance of continued funding for the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration Grant, in the amount of $304,268.00, for the period of 9/30/2022 through 9/29/2023.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001023
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing the execution of the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program Policy Statement for the
established DBE Program of the Ocean County Airport, in accordance with regulations of the U.S.
Department of Transportation and as required by the Federal Aviation Administration.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001027
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16. Adopting a revised Notice of Tort Claim form for use by the OC Risk Management Division.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001028
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND:  Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing a Modification to the Lease Agreement for the premises known as 1027 Hooper Avenue, Toms
River Township, for the period of 8/1/2022 through 7/31/2023.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000980
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

18.  Authorizing an Agreement with the Borough of Point Pleasant for the vacation of a portion of lands bisecting
Block 39, Lot 1 and Block, 169.01, Lot 34 aka Old Route 88, Point Pleasant Borough.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000981
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. " Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001005
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. MOTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Motions, K-1 through K-5. In regards to K-2 Commissioner
Crea was not present.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001029
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Sight Right Easement:

Teles, Antonio —

Block 1655; P/O Lot 22-25, 33-51 — Lacey Twp.

Cancelled Mortgage:

Stamberger, Peter — Block 161; Lot 214 & 215 — Brick Twp.

Markel, Linda —

Block 4.160; Lot 12 — Berkeley Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 7-20-2022

Mortgage and M

ortgage Note:

Eisley William and Giglio, Toni Ann — Block 104.02; Lot 11 — Lacey Twp.

BK19031PG109

3

Hold Harmless Agreement:

FDS Toms River Urban Renewal LLC — Block 605/606.01/606.2/607; Lots 421-433 & 489-501/ 369-387/336-367
& 390-420/247 — Toms River Twp.

BK19081PG508
2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 6/15/2022.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001030
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED:  Barbara Jo Crea

3. Approving the distribution of Requests for Qualifications and/or Requests for Proposals for Engineering
Design Services.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001031
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades Contract 2022A, Various Townships.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001032
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 7/20/2022 for the payroll period of 6/23/2022 through 7/6/2022 and
for the payroll period of 7/7/2022 through 7/20/2022, in the amount of $6,160,814.72.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001033
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Traffic Safety Improvements, L-1 and L-2.”

1. Authorizing the installation of safety measures on County Road #10 (Cedar Avenue), Township of Lacey.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001051
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the installation of safety measures at the intersection of County Road #55 (Route 618/Veterans
Boulevard/Serpentine Drive) and Serpentine Drive, Township of Berkeley.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001052
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. BID AWARDS
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Move on to Bid Awards.”

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, M-1 through M-16. Items 1 through 9 and 13

through 16 are awarding contracts. Item 10 is authorizing a negotiated contract and Items 11 and 12 are rescissions to
contracts.”
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1. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of JANITORIAL SUPPLIES to Simplify Chemical
Solutions, Inc.; General Chemical & Supply Inc.; Indco, Inc.; Office Basics; Acuity Specialty Products, Inc.
dba Zep Sales and Service; United Sales USA Corp.; Quill, LLC; Joseph Gartland, Inc. dba Beautiful Rags;
CooperFriedman Electric Supply Co., Inc.; W.B. Mason Co., Inc.; Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC; and

EVF Procurement, LLC, the lowest qualified bidders. (B2022-81)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000987
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of IRRIGATION PARTS AND SERVICE FOR

VARIOUS EQUIPMENT NO. II to Turf Equipment and Supply Co., Inc. and SiteOne Landscape Supply,
the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received on Item Nos. 19a, 19b, 20a and 20b. Authorizing the
County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for all

no bid items as no responsive bids were received for a second time. (B2022-94)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000988
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SERVICING FOR

JUSTICE COMPLEX AND COURTHOUSE to ADT Commercial, the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-80)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000989
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of SERVICING OF ELEVATORS AND
WHEELCHAIR LIFTS to Atlas Elevator, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-83)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000990
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: PICKUP TRUCKS to Chas S

Winner, Inc., dba Winner Ford, the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-91)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000991
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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6.  Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: VARIOUS BODIED HEAVY
DUTY TRUCKS to Chas S Winner, Inc., dba Winner Ford, the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-92)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000992
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING SUPPLIES NO.
II to Office Basics, the lowest qualified bidder. No bids were received on Item Nos. 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8, 10,
12, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40,
42,43, 45, 46 and 53. Recommendation is made to reject items 44 and 48 as unresponsive. Authorizing the
County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A Chapter 40A:11-5(3) for all
no bid and rejected items as no responsive bids were received for a second time. (B2022-99)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000993
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLE: PLATFORM TRUCK to Robert
H. Hoover and Sons, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-102)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000994
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of TRUCK WASH MAINTENANCE AND
CHEMICAL CONTRACT NO. II to RJP Hotsy LLC, the sole qualified bidder. (B2022-104)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000995
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract for the furnishing and delivery of
OCEAN COUNTY HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE AND COUNTY DEPARTMENT WASTE
NO. II, Item Nos. 27, 28, 29 and 32 as no responsive bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000996
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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1. Rescinding ANTIFREEZE, OILS AND LUBRICANTS Item Nos. 9, 11, 12, 13 and 33 from Commercial
Lubricants Moove, LL.C, as the vendor is unable to honor their contract. They will be rebid with revised
specifications. (B2022-25)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000997
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Rescinding the award of LEASING OF OFFICE SPACE FOR COIN-OPERATED VENDING MACHINE
SERVICES NO. II from Advocates In Action, as the vendor is unable to honor their contract. Authorizing the
County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) as no
responsive bids were received for a second time. (B2022-31)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000998
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13, Awarding a Contract for the REPLACEMENT OF DUCK FARM BRIDGE (STRUCTURE NO. 1506-013),
HOOPER AVENUE (C.R. 631) OVER CEDAR BRIDGE BRANCH OF THE METEDECONK RIVER,
BRICK TOWNSHIP, to Rencor, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of $4,106,036.35. (B2022-

105E)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000999
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF BROOKSIDE DRIVE
FROM NJ STATE HIGHWAY NO. 37 EAST TO CEDAR GROVE ROAD, TOWNSHIP OF TOMS
RIVER, NO. II, to Earle Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of $1,438,513.13.
(B2022-107E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001000
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF PORTIONS OF CERTAIN
COUNTY ROADS, CONTRACT 2020B to Earle Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in the
amount of $3,891,513.13. (B2022-108E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001001
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF WASHINGTON STREET
(C.R. #4) FROM LEXINGTON AVENUE TO WHITTIER AVENUE, TOWNSHIP OF TOMS RIVER, to
Earle Asphalt Company, the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of $2,383,513.13. (B2022-109E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001002
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next item on the agenda is Change Order, N-1.”

1. Awarding Change Order No. 3 to Epic Management Inc. for the project entitled DEVELOPMENT &
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOCIAL SERVICES COMPLEX, an increase to the contract in the amount of
$69,463.09. (B2021-33CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001014
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Contracts, O-1 through O-10.”

1. Awarding a Professional Services Agreement to The YMCA of Greater Monmouth to provide Traumatic
Loss Coalition Coordinator Services, on an as needed basis, in an amount not to exceed $14,254.52,
contingent upon the receipt of grant funding, for the period of 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023. (QP2022-106)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001041
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Purchase Order to Philip M. Casciano Associates, Inc., DBA: PMC Associates (NJ State
Contract No. 83900) to provide equipment and installation of new frequency and timing standard for the OC
Wireless Technology Division, in an amount not to exceed $61,180.80.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001042
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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3. Awarding a Purchase Order to Verizon New Jersey Inc., in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(f), for the
mstallation of E9-1-1 Network Circuits at the OC DR Site, Manchester Township, in an amount not to exceed

$30,000.00.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001043
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing a one (1) year Competitive Contract award extension to Ocean County PIC, Inc., to provide One
Stop Career Center Administrative Entity services for the period of 7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023, in an
amount not to exceed $2,921,793.00. (CC2019-99)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001044
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing a two (2) year contract extension to Gann Law Books, West Publishing Corporation dba West, a
Thomson Reuters Business and Complete Book & Media Supply, LLC to provide New Jersey Government
Law Books and Legal Products, for the period of 8/1/2022 through 7/31/2024. (QP2020-102)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001045
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide additional Engineering Design
Services for design, permitting and survey work prior to the construction of the driveway and parking area at
the Cedar Bridge Tavern County Historic Site, Barnegat Township, an increase to the contract in an amount
not to exceed $73,750.00. (QP2020-110)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001046
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Amending a Contract with Robert W. Allison, CPA, RMA, PSA to include Auditing Services for the OC
CARES Grant Adherence and Expenditure Claims Assessment Project, an increase to the contract in an
amount not to exceed $100,000.00. (QP2022-4)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001047
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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8. Qualifying twenty (20) firms as eligible to provide ON-CALL ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, on a project specific basis, as follows: T&M Associates; Dewberry
Engineers, Inc.; Mott MacDonald, LLC; ACT Engineers, Inc.; Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. dba
Maser Consulting; NV5, Inc.; Greenman-Pedersen, Inc.; CME Associates; BL. Companies
Architects/Engineers New Jersey, Inc.; French & Parrello Associates, P.A.; Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc.;
Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson. Inc.; Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc.; Environmental Resolutions,
Inc.; Churchill Consulting Engineers, PC; Matrix New World Engineering, Land Surveying and Landscape
Architecture, PC; Remington & Vernick Engineers; Engineering & Land Planning Associates, Inc.; E2
Project Management LLC; and JM Sorge, Inc. (QP2022-107)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001048
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Purchase Order to Dewberry Engineers, Inc. to provide Construction Project Management and
Inspection Services for the Replacement of Railroad Avenue Bridge, Structure 1508-005, carrying Railroad
Avenue over Westecunk Creek, Eagleswood Township, in an amount not to exceed $176,691.72. (QP2021-

121)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001049
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Purchase Order to Atlantic Engineering Laboratories, Inc. to provide Consultant Material
Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for the Replacement of Railroad Avenue Bridge, Structure 1508-
005, carrying Railroad Avenue over Westecunk Creek, Eagleswood Township, in an amount not to exceed
$7,790.00. (QP2022-87)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022001050
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Appointments and Reappointments, item numbers P-1
through P-5.

Director, I understand that you wish to hold the vote on agenda items number P-1, P-2 and P-3 until after the public
comment period?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Yes, I'm asking that we vote only on P-4 and P-5 at this time. Do we have a motion on P-4
and P-57”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Reappointment Resolutions P-4
and P-5 were adopted on final reading.

Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Ms. Crea, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly

***See Director Kelly's comments under V, Public Comments***

1. Appointing Michael J. Fiure as County Administrator, for a term of three (3) years, effective 9/1/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000982
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We will now vote on P-1 first which is appointing Michael J. Fiure as County Administrator
for a term of three (3) years, effective September 1, 2022. Now you all heard exactly what I heard for the last half
hour or so. Is there any difference in what we have on here? If not, I’ll take a motion to adopt P-1.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “I thought we were going to see the votes.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "You’re going to see it. We’re going to vote right now. What more do you want? Right in front
of you Mary, just hold. Do we have a motion to...?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "So moved.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Appointment Resolution P-1 was
adopted on final reading.

Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Ms. Crea, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly

2. Appointing Tristin J. Collins as Director of Management & Budget and Assistant County Administrator, for a
term of three (3) years, effective 9/1/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000983
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Now P-2 is Tristin Collins as Director of Management and Budget and Assistant County
Administrator for a term of three (3) years, effective 9/1/2022. 1 think we should probably do two different motions
here because you told me there is no such thing as a term for the Assistant Administrator. Am [ wrong on that? Did |

misunderstand?”

JOHN SAHRADNIK, COUNTY COUNSEL: “There is no requirement to give a term. You can fix a term if you so
desire.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. All right. That’s not how I understood it, but I didn’t really question you all the way on
that. Okay then just the way it is. P-2 is appointing Tristin Collins as Director of Management and Budget and
Assistant County Administrator for a term of three (3) years, effective 9/1/2022.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Move it.”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Quinn, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Appointment Resolution P-2 was
adopted on final reading.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Quinn, seconded by Commissioner Haines)
Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Ms. Crea, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Haines

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I will vote yes on the Management and Budget appointment and no on the Assistant
Administrator.

3. Appointing Shumel "Sam" Ellenbogen, Toms River as a new member of the OC UTILITIES AUTHORITY
to fill the unexpired term of Daniel J. Hennessy, term to expire 1/31/2023.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000984
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Gary Quinn
SECOND: Virginia E. Haines
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I'm going to take the vote on P-3 first. That is the new member of OCUA replacing Dan
Hennessy. Is there any discussion on that before we take a motion? Do we have a motion on P-37”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Quinn, seconded by Commissioner Haines, Appointment Resolution P-3 was
adopted on final reading.

Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Ms. Crea, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly

4. Reappointing Daniel Green, Jackson; Sal Petoia, Brick; and William F. Strassner, Barnegat as members of
the OC TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 7/22/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000985
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Reappointing Reverend Peter Hartney, Jr., Surf City as a member of the OC MENTAL HEALTH BOARD
for a term of three (3) years, term to expire 6/30/2025.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000986
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

Q. RECEIVED ITEMS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices and Correspondence all received in the Clerk’s Office since the last Regular
Meeting of the Board.”

R. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. Township of Jackson, Resolution No. 275R-22 in support of Senate Bill S-2243 allowing a Gross Income
Tax Credit for 2021.

2. County of Mercer, Resolution No. 2022-509, County Executive and Mercer County Board of County
Commissioners recognize June 2022 as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer Pride Month in
Mercer County.

3. County of Warren, Resolution No. 307-22 in opposition of New Jersey Division of Alcohol Beverage
Control's Special Conditions on Limited Brewery Licensees.

4. OC Board of Health Resolution No. 171(22) approving reallocation of the 2022 County Comprehensive
Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Grant.

5. OC Board of Health Resolution No. 177(22) proclaiming August 2022 as "National Immunization Awareness
Month".

6.  OC Board of Health, Resolution No. 178(22) declaring August 1-7, 2022 as "World Breastfeeding Week" in
Ocean County.

7. Township of Plumsted, Resolution No. 2022-178 supporting Senate Bill No. S1801.

8. Borough of Beach Haven, Resolution No. 161-2022, in support of Senate Bill S-1697, Assembly Bill A-757.
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S. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 6/15/2022.

2. OC Workforce Development Board Meeting Minutes of 2/8/2022.

3. OC Senior Services Senior Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 4/26/2022.
4. OC Human Services Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 5/26/2022.

5. OC College Board of Trustees, 7/14/2022 Meeting Notice.

6. OC Board of Health Meeting Minutes of 6/22/2022.

7. OC Shade Tree Commission Meeting Minutes of 5/12/2022.

8. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 6/20/2022.
T. CORRESPONDENCE

1. Mayor Gregory E. Myhre, Township of Stafford, letter dated 7/20/2022 in support of Administrator Carl
Block.

U. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
At 4:17 PM, Director Kelly asked members of the Board if anyone had comments.

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you. And now we’ll go to Commissioner Comments starting with Commissioner
Crea.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: “I have nothing. Thank you Director.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Commissioner Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: “No comments at this time Mr. Director.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Commissioner Quinn.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “No comments.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Commissioner Haines.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “No comment.”

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five
(5) minutes per speaker."
At 4:20 PM, Director Kelly opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "So before I open to public comment, I’ll just comment on what I just did and why. I received
a couple of phone calls from Chairman George Gilmore and letters from a number of Republican clubs, a number of
Mayors, regarding several of our appointments today, therefore, I just took them off of our agenda to vote on because
first I wanted to hear from the public. And I understand there is a lot of communication that’s going to be held here
today. We are going to listen to that before we take any action. And I’ll tell you that particularly what seems to be at
issue is not the fact of whether or not Mike Fiure is ready to be our next Administrator, but rather when.

That should be taken at the Board, at its Executive Session, has decided that we’re going to make that appointment on
September 1st. [ will tell you that the Administrator has requested the Board to keep him on in his current capacity as
a holdover until January 1st. Afier much discussion the Board decided, and it was not unanimous, but the Board
decided to make that appointment effective September 1st.

On my own, | thought that it might be better that we wait until January 1st at the request of the Administrator. My
feeling was simply that he has done a good job for many, many years and he should have the respect of the Board to
give him those extra four months that he requested. The Board discussed that and I’ll tell you that I kept record of the
Executive Session of what the Board’s decision was and why.

The second thing that seems to be, today, of concern is not whether Tristin Collins is capable of being the Director of
Management and Budget but whether he is ready at this time to become the Assistant County Administrator. Our
Comptroller, Julie Tarrant, also requested to be considered among a list of other candidates. It was my suggestion
again that we appoint Julie Tarrant. But after much discussion with the Board, the majority of the Board decided that
they felt that Tristin Collins was ready to be the Assistant Administrator now and would be effective on September
Ist. So that’s what has happened until this time.

Before I open the public comment, is there any member of the Board who wishes to have any comments? Seeing none,
I will open to public comment. Yes sir. If you will just please identify yourself by name and address.”
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FREDERICK G. RUBENSTEIN, BARNEGAT: “Thank you Mr. Director, Commissioners.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Hi Fred. How are you doing?”

FREDERICK RUBENSTEIN: “Thank you sir. Carl Block — not good, not excellent, outstanding! A standard which
others hope to aspire to.” (applause)

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We are going to continue this. There will be no more clapping. There’ll be no booing. We are
just going to listen to each other. I’'m going to respect you. We just ask that you respect us back. First off, you don’t
have to clap. I know that you’re all for Carl. So let’s just go through the comments and put it on the record so that the
Board considers the comments. Fred, go ahead.”

FREDERICK RUBENSTEIN: “Thank you Mr. Director. I run out of superlatives. How do you canonize somebody
who for three decades of their life has served, has sacrificed, has achieved. What do you do? Do you erect a statue?
Do you name a scholarship? You’re not that vain. You're just good. And my family thanks you.

But more than that I rise today because [ am tired, I am weary, [ am sick of the political climate that seems to be
affecting this county. And what I am about to say does not impugn or doubt the integrity of any one Commissioner,
rather it relies on that integrity. Because, Mr. Director, what I’ve seen lately reminds of Tammany Hall hooliganism
and it turns my stomach to see records taken out in the middle of the night, to see electronic mail deleted, to see funds
questionably transferred — very serious charges. What I’'m calling on now is for Commissioner Haines to step up to
the plate and recuse herself from any further action until the charges that she has been served with are adjudicated in
the proper forum. Madam, I call on you to rise to this occasion, to lead by example and recuse yourself from voting
on any further business that comes before the Commissioners. Thank you Mr. Director.” (applause)

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Fred, thank you. Ladies and gentlemen, no more clapping please. Thank you. Yes sir.”

SAM FOSTER, 108 TEAKWOOD DRIVE, BRICK: “I just want to say it was kind of funny because I was
attending to other business, I was right next door in the Courthouse. I picked up a voter form to change my political
affiliation. Don’t get me started about Brick Democrats. I’'m going to be polite. And I also had picked up a copy of a
deed from a house. | want to tell you that this is kind of serendipitous because every time I have dealt with anybody at
the...”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Could you speak a little louder?”

SAM FOSTER: “Oh, I'm sorry. Most people don’t want me to talk loud. They say I talk too loud. But I just want to
say I have always complimented this Board of Frecholders, now Commissioners, because the county government has

always been represented very well, very reputable, and I’'m really proud of all of you for everything and the way you

act as far as helping the public. You’ve really done a great job. You really have. I’ve always complimented all of you
for a good reason because you deliver for us and I want to thank you for that. That’s all I really wanted to say.

Particularly I want to call out three people in particular that helped me out getting my deed, a copy of the deed to my
house and also the change of voter registration. Colleen and Cheryl at the Info Desk and somebody named Nilda at
the Law Library and Christine at the Deed Room. They were all very helpful. And I just want to say that this Board
of Commissioners has been great over the years. And I want to congratulate Ms. Crea is it? [ haven’t been here in a
while. I’ve been sick and busy with other things. So congratulations to you on your election. And I just want to say
what a great group of county representatives we have and I really mean that. I mean I’'m a Democrat, you’re all
Republicans, so there’s no reason for me to lie or anything but I'm really proud of you, all of you. I want to tell you
that you’ve been a very good representation of us over the years. I really want to thank you for that. Thank you very
much.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Sam, thank you for your comments. Next person, yes, right here in the middle. Madam Vice
Chair, good to see you today.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO, BRICK: “Thank you. I am short so I am going to lower this a little bit (microphone).
Thank you Director and thank you Commissioners for allowing me to speak today. I do have some observations...”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Just for the record, your name and address.”

RUTHANNE SCATURRO: “I’m sorry. Ruthanne Scaturro, Brick, New Jersey. I do have some observations that I’d
like to share and then a question at the end.

First, Carl Block has served the community of Ocean for some 40 years. Check. Carl Block was persuaded to come to
the BA position several years ago, I think it was about 12, and he keeps on working and did it for 12 years and we
thank him for that. Check. Carl Block has been doing a great job by everyone’s account keeping fiscally responsible
the county in mind at all times resulting in minimal increases, if any increases at all, in the county. Check. Mike Fiure
has done a good job for the county as Assistant BA and Director of Management and Budget. Check. Tristin Collins
has been approved in a PreBoard Meeting to take on the new position of Assistant BA when Carl retires
unexpectedly. Check. Mr. Collins official retirement date was March 1, 2022. He was interviewing and/or submitting
resumes for various county positions prior to that which I think is against the Civil Service rules. Check. Mr. Collins,
while having an impressive resume in law enforcement, he has no experience in public administration. Check.
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So I ask, having more than 20 years in Human Resources myself and 10 years in management, how do the
Commissioners with a budget of approximately $480 million, 2,000 employees, think it is prudent and justify to their
constituents — the residents of Ocean County — hiring a person who has no prior experience in business
administration? Great in law enforcement. Maybe there is a position in the Sheriff’s Department. And is a heartbeat
away from the position, the top position in this county, replacing a person that has kept the county fiscally
conservative for so many years. This is an egregious, EGREGIOUS, position on the part of the Commissioners and [
ask that you reconsider that decision that you made at your PreBoard Meeting because I think there may be a better
place for Mr. Collins, but it’s certainly not as the Assistant BA or Director of Budget with no experience. Thank

35

you.
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you for your comments. Next public speaker please, if anyone? Yes.”

MARY BUCKLEY, BRICK: “I know that you already passed this resolution but I just have a question about it.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “We passed no resolution yet. That’s why I held it.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “On J-11?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Oh, J-11, we’re talking right now...

MARY BUCKLEY: “No, I know. But I have a question about it and I just want to ask.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "What is J-11? Tell me.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “It’s about authorizing a decrease in funding for the Senior Citizen Disabled Resident
Transportation FY20 and reprogramming the amount into the Senior Citizen Disabled Resident Transportation FY22
in the amount of $200,000.00. Can you just, | don’t know what that means. Does that mean there was an
overabundance of money in the account?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Julie, can you explain that for us?”

COMPTROLLER JULIE TARRANT: “It’s strictly moving the money from the older year into the new year. We're
not losing any money. It’s reallocation of the funding.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “Okay. Thank you. My other question is and I’'m not sure exactly who to address this to as far
as | was on the polling for the last election and I had some concerns about signature confirmations. Do I address that
to you or to the Board of Elections?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "To the Board of Elections.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “To the Board of Elections? But nothing to do with you as far as addressing that concern?”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "We are a liaison to make sure that there is enough money in their budget to do their job, but
they are a commission unto themselves and these questions really should be posed to the Board of Elections and
answered by the Board of Elections.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “Okay. And do you have to be put on the agenda for their meetings or...”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "The last I knew you didn’t have to be, but again you would have to ask them.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “Because they usually only last 15 minutes so that’s why I was wondering.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I would let them know that you are going to be there though so they wait for you only because
the meetings are so short. So I would call them and let them know that you’re coming and what you are going to ask
about so they can give you a proper answer.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “Okay, thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, Mary, thank you. Yes sir. How are you Mr. Chairman?”

GEORGE GILMORE, TOMS RIVER: “I am doing well.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Congratulations on your victory.”

GEORGE GILMORE: "Thank you very much. It’s always a pleasure coming before the Commissioners. Earlier
today a letter was dropped off to the Commissioners signed by political figures in Brick, Manchester, Barnegat,
Berkeley, Little Egg Harbor, Lacey Township and Toms River. I know you all have had a chance to see it.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "How many of those, because I see some of them right in the audience, can we have those who

signed the letter stand up?”
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COMMISSIONER QUINN: "We didn’t get a letter.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "We didn’t get a letter.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Well, the Administrator’s office had them to pass out. Okay, thank you. I just wanted to show
that everybody was in the audience. Okay, I have several of the...”

GEORGE GILMORE: "So I didn’t lose my five minutes yet?”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "No, you didn’t lose any of your five minutes.”
GEORGE GILMORE: "Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Just tell them where you dropped them, to my secretary and she was going to bring them to
Carl Block? How did they get distributed because they’re all saying they didn’t get them? They didn’t get the letter. |
got the letter. [ have it. You gave it to me personally.”

GEORGE GILMORE: "I dropped them off to Carl Block.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. Carl, did you get them to the offices?”

ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "No, George walked in before I walked out and said, ‘Here, Jack told me to give these
to you.” Okay? And I walked down here.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. So the letters have not been distributed, just so you know.”
ADMINISTRATOR BLOCK: "I apologize.”
GEORGE GILMORE: "Well I have a copy here if you want to pass it around.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "But you can at least talk about what’s in the letter. You can give them to the Clerk of the
Board. She’ll get them passed out.”

GEORGE GILMORE: "Okay. Well I first came here to talk about this issue back on March 16th of this year. And at
that time I, from reading newspaper articles | knew that a decision or it was my understanding that Carl Block may be
stepping down and that Mike Fiure would be moved up to the Administrator position. And again, | have no problem
with Mike Fiure. He’s very qualified.

But I asked about the Assistant Administrator position that Mike would be leaving. And I asked if the position was
advertised for. I was told no. Fine. I asked if Tristin Collins was being considered for that position and Commissioner
Haines said, ‘I don’t know if he’s being considered. No.” Unfortunately, I learned that a month prior to that a
handwritten note from Commissioner Haines was given to each of the Commissioners recommending Tristin Collins
as the Deputy or the Assistant BA and enclosing a copy of his resume. I asked if he had been interviewed for the
position. [ was told no. But Commissioner Kelly at the following meeting indicated he wasn’t interviewed but he did
step in. Because originally | was told he was walking down the hallway. Then they sent him down to Personnel
because the state didn’t have enough people to answer his questions so we would do it for anybody that was
employed.

I was told by Commissioner Quinn that once you started the interview process, you would make it a regular process
of putting it out so the public and anybody who chooses to take and apply they could. I asked if it would be
advertised. I was told absolutely yes. At a subsequent meeting, Commissioner Kelly indicated that you don’t always
advertise. And I indicated that I understood that if you were promoting from within. But when you’re just bringing
somebody from the outside in I thought you should, but that’s your decision not mine.

I also pointed out that Tristin Collins had recently retired, would be getting a pension I think between $140,000.00
and $150,000.00 and this new position would also pay him roughly that amount. And I just questioned if you have to
check off the box on the application that you already receive a significant pension to apply.

Commissioner Quinn indicated to me, and I apologize for that (phone ringing), indicated to me that. ..

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Is that Trump?” (Laughter)

GEORGE GILMORE: "Yeah.. Mr. President I will call you back. (Laughter) Indicated to me that Carl has done a
fantastic, and I’'m quoting now from the minutes, ‘a fantastic job and that they were hoping to find somebody that
would do such a job, the best person possible’. And of course I pointed out, well then why don’t you just keep Carl
since he wants to stay? But apparently that wasn’t in the cards at that time.

And my final comment was, ‘Well I guess my assumption that Mr. Collins would be hired by the county may be
erroncous.” And Commissioner Haines told me, ‘Yes. It was erroneous.” At a subsequent meeting I brought up some
of the same issues and I was told again that no decision had been made. And my statement was, ‘Well I'll come back
here [ think, unfortunately at some point in time, and remind you that [ had predicted back in March that he would be
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hired as the Assistant BA.’

At the May meeting, | was told at that time that you didn’t know if he was going to be hired as the Assistant BA. Not
you (Commissioner Kelly), the Board — whoever responded. And I said, ‘I’'m convinced that you’re going to hire
Collins.” And I said I was hoping | was wrong, but I thought I’d be back here to say I told you so.

Now you haven’t adopted the resolution yet, but it is on your agenda. I now learned today for the first time that for
the position of Mr. Collins, Director of Management and Budget and Assistant County Administrator, that Julie
Tarrant had applied. I didn’t know that before. We know, WE KNOW, the capabilities of this woman. We absolutely
know how good she is. She could do this with her eyes closed. But we’re going to reject her because we made a deal a
long time ago to hire Tristin Collins. This is the worst, and I’'m not talking about all of the Freeholders, this is the
worst of a backroom deal. This is a political appointment. It’s not what you know, it’s who you know and that’s
wrong. This woman right here, and I’'m embarrassing her now, because she’s saying why is George pointing me out?
Nobody can question her qualifications. Why wouldn’t we appoint her? I’m asking you to reconsider. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, let me tell you the reason you never knew it before, Julie only came to me, what, two
weeks ago?”

COMPTROLLER JULIE TARRANT: “Yes.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "And said, ‘I would like to be considered.” That was afier we had closed the mterviews that we
were doing. | reopened those interviews and Julie was interviewed by every member. As [ said, at the PreBoard 1
suggested that the best appointment we could make for the Assistant Administrator would be Julie Tarrant.”

GEORGE GILMORE: "Absolutely correct.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "But this is not a Board of one, it’s a Board of five. There was a lot of discussion in that
Board. There was some going back and forth in fact. There was, at first, some agreement that Julie should be the
next. Other Commissioners spoke afier that and after they spoke the decision was no we think we should stay with
Tristin. That never changed my mind. I said I'm giving you what only one Commissioner has to say and I believe that
what we should do is hold off the appointment of a new Administrator until January 1st. That Administrator should
be Mike Fiure. I believe in the best interest of everybody, Julie Tarrant should be appointed. I asked Jack Sahradnik,
do we have to give a term of office for that position? The answer is no. You don’t have to do that for the Assistant
Administrator. So we didn’t really get into how long the appointment would be for if in fact we made that
appointment. So the reason you never heard of it before is [ never heard of it until Juliec came to my office and decided
that she would like to be considered. I liked the idea for a very selfish reason. I want Julie to continue as our CFO and
I thought that would be a good selling point for her to stay which she told me today she is going to stay as CFO
anyway in January and we will be reappointing her for that position. But that’s why we never made that public before
because honestly we didn’t know it and I had to reopen. As I said, [ would interview anybody that asked to be
mterviewed. Julie asked to be interviewed. I think I agree with you, she would be an outstanding candidate, but this is
a Board of consensus. It’s not a Board of one. So [ made my best effort and gave my little speech of how I thought we
should reorganize and the Board, as a Board, decided to go a different direction.”

GEORGE GILMORE: "I would simply say that the hallmarks of a good Commissioner Board would be honesty,
transparency and I think here those requirements would dictate holding off the resolutions you have as P-1 and P-2.
Julie would absolutely do a fantastic...I'm sorry Julie, | know you’re probably in trouble because I'm praising
you...and keeping Carl on as the Administrator.

I just want to make one other comment and that’s on P-3. P-3 is the appointment of a member to the OCUA. I know
that Carmen Amato who is an alternate had requested to be considered as the full-time or permanent appointment, and
I am kind of surprised that you don’t promote an alternate to the full-time position and instead you put somebody that
has no experience. I just think that’s wrong and I think that’s indicative of not a thorough discussion of the people that
are qualified. Carmen knows the OCUA.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Or indicative of you not getting your way. But that’s okay.”
GEORGE GILMORE: "Could be. It happens once in a while.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I'm aware of that. Okay, thank you George.”

GEORGE GILMORE: "Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Appreciate your comments. And note, I did give you much more than five minutes because
really I know that today many of these people are here with you and you asked a lot of the questions they had on their
minds. Anyone else like to be heard at this time? Yes sir. We are going back to the five minute rule, just so you
know.”

JUSTIN DELANEY, BRICK: “The Chairman stole a bunch of my questions so I'll make it brief. The number one
question I have is without publicly putting out for the job and advertising it, how are you doing your due diligence to
make sure you find the proper person to fill the position that may be out there? If you don’t advertise you don’t know
and no one knows it’s open, how do you know the most qualified person is not going to put in for it?”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: "There’s a couple ways to go about it. One is just to do an advertisement that gets stuck on the
back page somewhere that big (gestures). Or the other way is to have it in newspaper after newspaper and on the
radio. People knew. We had, how many people were finally interviewed Carl? Do you know?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Nine.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Nine people and then Julie on top of the nine. So ten people knew enough to come forward.
Some were administrators in other towns. So we had plenty of applicants in front of us.”

JUSTIN DELANEY: “The other thing, is the September 1st date — was that chosen because that’s when Mr. Colling
is available to start working again on public employment?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Mr. Collins is going to start working August 1st.”
JUSTIN DELANEY: “August 1st.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "But not as the Assistant Administrator. He’s going to be working for Ocean County as a
confidential aide in the Budget and Management Office under Mike Fiure so that Mike can give him some input.”

JUSTIN DELANEY: “So he can teach him his job.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "No, not teach. He knows his job. But just to show him his way around the county.”

JUSTIN DELANEY:: “Last question. I did my due diligence. I spoke to some people that know him. I’'m wondering
how much due diligence you did as Commissioners to find out exactly what his qualifications are that make him
qualified for the position over someone like, sorry to put you on the spot again Julie, but over someone like Julie who
is the CFO and has been in the county for a while now. What makes him more qualified than that person?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We did get first his resume. Two, we got recommendations from previous employers. Three,
we got input from people who worked with him. And four, we interviewed him thoroughly — all five members of the
Commission. No I guess you did not interview him, did you? (motions towards Commissioner Vicari? — no formal
response) Four of the five Commissioners interviewed him, Justin. I think we did our due diligence.”

JUSTIN DELANEY:: “All right. I want to thank you for the time and thank you Mr. Block for your time.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Anyone else like to be heard at this time?”

MARY LOU POWNER, BRICK: “First, I have two questions following up from meetings in the springtime and then
I will talk about Mr. Block.

The CWA BOSS workers were here asking about the pandemic bonus monies right? And on two occasions you
directed them saying the BOSS has not requested that right? The Board of Social Services, BOSS is Board of Social
Services, needed to make a request to be added to the application that the county was submitting. Did that ever
happen?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Julie, did the BOSS write us a letter that they were in favor of them getting it? We didn’t get
mformation from them yet, but I just want to be thorough...”

MARY LOU POWNER: “Did you include that in there?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "They are being considered. I will tell you, Mary Lou, what I have come to find out. When
they came here I didn’t know everything about how that grant was to be...it’s very, very complicated. We are looking
at that. BOSS is included in what we are looking at. I still don’t have an answer for them as I told them here. I’ve got
{o see how many applications, but what I’ve come to find out is all private businesses have the right to put an
application in, all municipalities, all schools. I mean there are a lot of people that can put applications in. We haven’t
got applications from all of them yet. So you have to look at how much money is there and how do you go out looking
for applicants and Julie is in that process. One of the reasons, she told me this morning that she will accept a new
appointment is because of this very issue and just how complicated it is and she wants to put the time in to make sure
that we make the right decisions on that. So it is being considered is the answer, but it is longer...”

MARY LOU POWNER: “For advocacy, you’re talking about a pool of workers that are not paid well to begin with.
Before you start considering other county workers that might get paid better and advocate for themselves better,
please keep them in mind in your process.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "They will be kept in our mind, but I would disagree with what you said about how well paid
our employees are. In fact, we had to give them a raise this year just to keep them up to minimum wage because of
this new $15.00 an hour wage, we were paying $30,000.00 to some employees - $15.00 an hour, 40 hours a week,
comes to $31,200.00. So we don’t have a workforce that is particularly well paid.”

MARY LOU POWNER: “I understand that in general. | worked for the county, remember?”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: "I know.”

MARY LOU POWNER: “But the Board of Social Services in particular, those workers that were coming with the
CWA are not well paid at all.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I have been fighting for them to be reconsidered in this from the beginning. I can’t give you an
answer right now.”

MARY LOU POWNER: “All right. My second question was Commissioner Haines you had said when we raised the
issue, when I got up and talked about abortion and about trying to advocate for some restraints in New Jersey, and
you said you were going to go to the Southern New Jersey Commissioners Association meeting. Did you bring it up
there?”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I did attend that meeting. Unfortunately there were only three of us there. It was
held in Camden County. There were only three of us there and we will not be having another meeting until
September.”

MARY LOU POWNER: “Okay. I'm going to ask you all again to consider doing a sense of yourselves. I don’t know,
other than Mr. Kelly, I don’t know where everybody stands on it. And Commissioner Vicari because he told me that
day where you stand. But clearly now we have a Governor that has declared New Jersey an ‘abortion sanctuary
state’. We do not need to be spending public dollars on abortion. We do not need to be inviting people here from other
states for state-funded abortions. Right? Our tax dollars! So just a sense of the Frecholder Board that public money
not be used, that there be some restraint and not be abortion up until birth. You know, that kind of thing. Talk
amongst yourselves, but I think a lot of people would appreciate you advocating on behalf of the people who are pro-
life. Right?

Now, to Carl Block’s disgraceful treatment here by the Commissioners. Most of you know that I worked for the
county almost 14 years and then [ was appointed by Governor Whitman to the Governor’s Council on Alcohol and
Drug Abuse and I spent almost 14 years there. [ retired in 2011 after 27 years of service. Well, I served through
multiple Governors because it was Governor Whitman that appointed me. And I didn’t leave until the second year of
Governor Christie’s term. Nobody got rid of me. Nobody. Why? Because [ was doing my job. I knew that job. I was
doing that job.

I would actually ask you to think about what our Founding Fathers warned us about and that was tyranny of the
majority. Okay? So you have three votes to get rid of Mr. Block. Right? I don’t even know Carl that well because
when I was in the county he was Deputy County Clerk. I'm from Brick. He’s from Stafford. I didn’t really know him.
Right? But to think that somebody gave up an elected position that he could have held until the day he left this earth
to come over to work for the county and is now being kicked out because of some political crap is just absolutely
disgraceful! So I would ask you to consider this because I’ll tell you right now, people like me, old time people that
are getting back involved, new people that have risen up to get involved in this process, we’re not going to go away.
And you know my start in politics was changing the government in Brick. Well, maybe it’s time we start talking
about changing the form of government here. Maybe we need an elected County Executive. Right? Maybe we can

23

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I’ll run for that.” (laughs)

MARY LOU POWNER: “We did it in Brick. We changed the form of government. The following year we elected a
Republican Mayor and all Republican Council people. Don’t think it can’t happen in Ocean County. Or we expand
the Board so that it’s not a majority of three, you need a majority of four.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Now I hate to do this but you’re well past your five minutes.”

MARY LOU POWNER: “I know. Well you took some of my time in answering the thing. But that’s my point, if we
change...”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Yeah, but you’re up to ten minutes now.”

MARY LOU POWNER: “If we change the form of government here I'm going to tell you right now, I will nominate
Carl Block to be the County Executive.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "T’ll second it. Okay, thank you.”

CATHY LINDENBAUM, BRICK: “Hello everyone. I'm just going on...I got handed a couple of days ago Tristin
Collins’ resume. And I know that you said you had a resume so I’'m thinking that you might have a different resume
than I have because on my resume here that I was handed there are no qualifications to be an Administrator. So I'm
not sure if it’s the same one you have, but if [ was interviewing people and [ have done that in previous jobs.. like
again, everyone has been saying ‘great law enforcement’. He has really good, I mean if [ was going to hire him for
law enforcement this would be great. But not, and I also want to put in there even though [ don’t know Mr. Block
personally, he’s done a great job and just asking to keep him on until January 1st I really don’t think is really that
much to ask.”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Cathy. I will tell you we do have an updated, at Joe Vicari’s request, we have an
updated resume from Tristin. I didn’t look at it myself yet, but we do have an updated one. I have the one I had. The
same one I saw you have in your hand. Yes sir.”

MARTY LISELLA, BARNEGAT: “I’'m here, of course, to speak about Mr. Block. I’'m the Administrator in
Barnegat. Mr. Block has been cooperative. Any time there is a problem in Barnegat he responds. And I’ve been in
management probably three-quarters of my life. And in management, as I assume the Commissioners are, you take
care of loyal employees. A request of an extension of six months, not to give a loyal employee is a disgrace! In plain
English!

First of all, have any of you ever had five bosses before? It’s not easy. Okay? Commissioners are like no other
politician. [ was a Deputy Mayor. We have egos. This gentleman had to deal with five egos and now you treat him
like this? It’s not right. It’s just not right! And I think you should reconsider. And again, he is one of the most
respectful people in Ocean County. He should be respected by you as well as he is by everyone here in this room.
Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you. Anyone else like to be heard at this time? Yes.”
JOANNE GILMORE, TOMS RIVER: “Hi. This is a first for me.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Yeah, I see that Joanne.”

JOANNE GILMORE: “Carl, I just want to say first I’'m sorry this is happening to you. This shouldn’t be happening
to you. You’re a great guy. You're a great employee. You're great. I've known you forever. Thirty years ago on
Saturday, you married George and I when you were Mayor of Stafford Township and thank you. And you are a
friend, but you are also...I worked with you when you were Mayor of Stafford, when you were the Deputy Clerk,
when you were the Clerk. I’ve watched you in action here in the meetings that [ have come to. You’ve handled
questions that weren’t handled by anybody else, but you handled them all and I think you did a fabulous job. And
again, [ don’t think this should be happening to you. I'm sorry. I think you deserve far more respect than you’re
getting.

I have a question though, I’m going to address it to you, Jack, as the head even though the comments weren’t made by
you. It was made at one of the meetings, it’s in the minutes where Commissioner Quinn stated that Carl is doing a
fabulous job. But then he said, ‘but’, and I wrote it down because it bothered me and I don’t understand why nobody
asked ‘but why’? He said, ‘Carl has done a fantastic job, but there comes a time where the Board is starting to maybe
look at doing things differently.” Why? He’s doing a fantastic job. Why are we reinventing the wheel? [ don’t
understand. I don’t understand! What kind of business practice is that?

Carl, thank you and I’m sorry again. And thank you for your public service. You're a great public servant. You're
not a politician.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Yes.”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO, TOMS RIVER: “Thank you all very much. My name is Gert Ambrosio. I’d like to say
hello to all of the Commissioners. It’s very nice to see all of you. So, we’re family. This is a room full of people. We
all know each other. Everyone in this room has worked with Carl — has done something that is related to what Carl
does. I don’t have to sit up here and tell you the standard by which he conducts himself. So here’s my question back
to the five of you. Because together, the five of you, our Board, and our Business Administrator, we have an AA
rating for this county. We...a triple, I’'m sorry — AAA rating for the county. We are known throughout the State of
New Jersey. And when I travel throughout, you know, the United States of America, throughout the country, people
talk about Ocean County. The management of this county government is stellar. Stellar. So my question is simple —
why? Why are you doing this? This is not about Julie because by all accounts from what people have said she’s a
magnificent person. | know Mike Fiure personally. He’s a great person. I don’t know this other gentleman, Tristin.
But I do know Carl. We all know Carl. We all know how our county is run under his guidance and in conjunction
with the five of you. So my question is simple. Why are you doing this? Why would you do this to someone who is
not prepared to retire yet? Who wants to stay and continue to run this county successfully? Why would you take a
chance especially at this time when we have pandemics going on and this going on? Why would you want to take the
person who’s already managed those situations and done them as good as they could possibly be handled? Why would
you replace him? What do you have to say to the taxpayers? I’'m a taxpayer. | know I’'m political but I’'m a taxpayer
100. And I’m tired of things happening to my county which do not serve the people. So tell me. Why are you doing
this? Does anyone have an answer?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “I don’t know if anybody else does. I've said from the beginning I am completely in favor of
keeping Carl until January 1st.”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “Then who is not? Which of the Commissioners is not? Because Gary Quinn has said he
has done a great job. You say you want Carl to stay. Joe Vicari, do you want Carl to stay? Barb, do you want Carl to
stay? Ginny? What is the answer here? Why are you doing this?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “T’ll answer this.”
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GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “Is this politically motivated? What? How does this help our county?”
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Gary Quinn is going to answer your question.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “T’ll answer your question. Before I answer your question let me just go on one other
comment when it comes to Julic. Because Julie...had Julie come to us in the very beginning I think it might have been
a little bit different but we all felt that Julie does such a phenomenal job here at the county.”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “But you didn’t put it out in public. That’s why Julie didn’t know until this was made
public.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “I said I would answer your questions so let me speak. Okay? You stand. Let me
speak.”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “Okay.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “So, Julie came to us. We all spoke to Julie and her credentials are phenomenal. But
we're so deep into different projects with the Finance Department we’re short on staff in the Finance Department. And
Julie.. .the only reason I had a long-term problem with Julic was because Julie is looking to retire herself in the next
two or three years. And we are looking to get somebody onboard that’s going to be with us long-term. The question
you’re asking was raised at the PreBoard meeting by Carl himself. And let me just say this — this Board — not a single
person on this Board has ever shown any disrespect for Carl Block. You read a lot of stuff in social media. You read
a lot of stuff in newspapers. In all these different places that is not factually true. The sources that that information is
coming from...we all know where it’s coming from and it’s not factually true. I want that to be very clear. But at the
end of the day when Carl, you know, asked that question last week, I spoke first. And I told him, I said when I came
onboard four years ago onto this Board, Carl was up for his reappointment on his contract. He’s on a three-year
contract and he’s been renewed on his contract a number of times. And Carl came to me and said he wanted an
extension on his contract. [ was new. [ didn’t know a lot of the background. I didn’t know a lot of the goings on. But
my question was, well why? I mean what’s his situation? He had some financial issues he had to work out and he
wasn’t ready to retire. But he told me, and he gave me his word, in three years when his contract was up he was ready
to retire — spend more time with his family — his grandchildren and his new wife. I accepted that and I told Carl
without a problem. There were other things attached to that decision which we also made which are not public and
I’'m not going to discuss them in public because I will not discuss Carl’s personal job that he does. I have always said
he does a fantastic job and I truly believe he does a good job. Everybody does a good job. Everybody’s replaceable.
We’re looking right now to take and go into the future with this county and find people that are going to be able to
lead us there. We all agree on one thing. Mike Fiure is definitely the guy to take and go in that direction. But when
Carl came to me and told me that, [ made the decision, okay [’m going to give the vote to yes. I'm going to extend the
contract. At the end of the day that contract went into effect and afier about two years my thought process is we have
to start planning for the future because Carl is leaving next year. Then at the end of the day Carl decides, okay, I
don’t want to leave. Well, guess what? [ made commitments to other people just like I made to Carl on that date four
years ago. [ made commitments to Mike Fiure that we’re going to be moving you up. | made commitments to different
people in the county that we’re going to be shuffling some people around and we started moving in that direction. So
from my standpoint the decisions I made were a commitment | made and I was a man of my word and I followed
through with that word. And I never wavered on it. [ never changed on it. And to this day I would never do that. I will
not talk bad about Carl because Carl, you know, he might be unhappy about the situation as you can see from the
feeling in this room, but there’s a lot of people in this county that are also on the same page as we are that think we
should start making the change. In the last couple months really we’ve been getting hammered up here as elected
officials by people in the audience that believe that it’s their word. . .they tell us what we’re going to do and that’s
what we’re going to do. Guess what? It doesn’t work that way. Every elected official in this room knows that you
make the tough decisions. You're not always going to make decisions to make everybody happy but you’re going to
make a tough decision. Some people are going to be unhappy. Other people are going to be okay with it.

So we’re at a point right now in the road where 1 truly believe that it’s time for the county to move in a different
direction. Jack came to me and asked me if we could push it to September because it was really June when the
contract expired. No problem whatsoever. I agreed with Jack. We’ll give it until September so Carl can get all his
pension papers in order and get everything done because I don’t want anybody to walk out of here and not have a
source of income which is why, you know, I was very agreeable just as the rest of the Board was to go until
September 1st. But at this point in time I truly believe whatever the situation is that Carl has in his life that’s
something he has to deal with. And I truly wish him the best like anybody else that leaves our employment that goes
out on their own. But right now my decision is that we have to start looking towards the future. We have to run this
Board as five Commissioners which is what we’re elected to do. Hey, in an election if people decide that we’re not the
right person to be here, so be it. That’s the choice of the public and that’s the choice that the people do decide when
they walk into the voting booth. Everybody’s replaceable. There’s no question about it. But in my opinion that’s the
way I believe we should go.

One clarification, Mr. Rubenstein, your theatrics were great but one person you forgot o put in there because Carl
doesn’t run the county, the Commissioners are the ones that make the decisions in this county. Carl does what we give
him direction to do. But the thing that you have to take and apologize for on your way out of the room was you said
that Carl has kept the tax rate down lower than it’s ever been in the State of New Jersey? That woman over there
(Julie Tarrant) is the one that takes...she runs the checkbook and she makes sure the tax rate is affordable.”
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GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “So Gary, thank you for answering that. I appreciate that.”
COMMISSIONER QUINN: “T hope I gave you an answer Geri.”
GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “What I’d like to know though, the...”

FREDERICK RUBENSTEIN: “It wasn’t theatrics. It was the truth Mr. Quinn. You’re better than that. So let’s not
perform for the crowd.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Fred, Fred, Fred!”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “.. so the extension, Gary, then, just until the first of the year. Why is that not a
consideration?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Because we’ve made commitments at this point in time to certain people that I believe
we have to honor those commitments just as I honored the commitment to Carl when I decided to give him a new
contract. I’'m afraid if we don’t do it now...Gert, this isn’t going to end. We’re just going to have this go on for the
next six months. We may not.. having to go out and re-advertise and not advertise, having {o start re-interviewing —
bring other people in here. Tristin Collins...I met him a couple of months ago...”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “I don’t know Tristin Collins so I’'m not going to speak to that.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “.. he’s got a Masters...a Business Degree in Management. He’s got a Master’s Degree
mn...what is it...in management. A Business Management Degree. He’s got a Master’s in Administrative Science.
He’s got a second Master’s in Homeland Security. The man is very, very intelligent. The man is very, very qualified.
Don’t let people make it sound like when you’re a person at that level of the State Police that you’re an unqualified
person not able to work in management because he worked in management. He worked in management under some of
the top people in the State Police. And to take and even think about taking and dragging this man’s character and his
qualifications through the mud, that’s wrong. Nobody’s met this man. And I’m going with the emphasis of what we
mterviewed him for — what his application and his resume said are really the true facts and if we’re going to be happy.
If we’re not happy we’ll replace him.”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “I think the concerns in that department only came into everybody’s mind because no
one knew who this was. No one, you know, we have someone like Julic who’s here who would make, you know,
would be very good in that position and it seems like it was done a little underhanded, you know, but things happen
that way.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “It was never done underhanded Geri. And at the end of the day we always try to get the
most qualified, talented person in the building in our...”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “But isn’t Carl the most talented, qualified person for his position?”
COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Putting Carl aside, we always try to promote from within but if we can’t promote from
within we go out and we find the most qualified person because the county residents are entitled to have the best
people working for them. But my decision with Carl...I just explained to you why my decision is what it is.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, really Geri I have to ask you to stop.”

GERALDINE AMBROSIO: “I went over my time. Thank you all very much. Enjoy the rest of your summer. Thank

£

you.
DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you. And I hear somebody else out there saying something. Who wants to be heard?”
GEORGE GILMORE: “I do.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “You were heard for 5 minutes. You were heard for five minutes. (to Mary Buckley) Yes sir.”
MARY BUCKLEY: “I wasn’t heard for five minutes.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “You were heard.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “No. Maybe one.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “You had your chance for five minutes. However much you took, you took. You didn’t even
talk about this. You talked about the Election Board.”

ALFONSO CIRULLI, BARNEGAT TOWNSHIP: “I just have one question. Just listening to this we know what a
great job that Carl has done. Are you pushing him out because you keep saying basically you want to get younger?

Isn’t that age discrimination?”
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COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Nobody said younger AL”

ALFONSO CIRULLI: “Well you didn’t say younger but you're looking. . future. Why can’t you give him the extra
time that he’s asking for?”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: “Where’s the comparison between younger and future? There’s no comparison there
whatsoever. We’re looking to take and put the Board into a next ten year period. I don’t think Carl wants to stick
around until he’s 80 years old.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Okay, listen. The thing of it is he had a term of office. The term of office ended and it’s up to
the Board of Commissioners, any Board of Commissioners, to decide who’s going to hold the next term whether it is
the incumbent or someone else. So it’s not age discrimination. Against my will there is a decision made to go another
direction. I’ve had to accept that. That’s a decision of the Board as a whole. And it was 4-1 that decided that Carl is
going to be replaced by Mike. And some things you just have to accept. But you have to remember this is different.
Nobody is being fired here. The term ended. Now there’s a new term. Who do you want in that new term? You know
what they might want to do in this state is what they did with township clerks. Give them tenure. There’s no tenure
when you’re the Administrator.”

ALFONSO CIRULLI: “And I understand that. But I would think again just repeating what everybody else said that
as a county we owe him the respect to allow him that extra time he’s asking for. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Thank you. Anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Mary, I’m looking down here
and you have one minute left. 4:28 to 4:32, so I'll give you your other minute.”

MARY BUCKLEY, BRICK: “The one thing that, I don’t know Carl but from what I understand...what [ don’t
understand, it sounds like a political appointment to me. And you’re saying that you want to move people up from
within, well you’re not doing that. You’re going against everything that you’re saying and it doesn’t make any sense. |
don’t understand why you just can’t wait until January Ist. You know this is really ridiculous. You’re under FBI
mvestigation right now. All of you, because of political appointments. So you’re doing exactly what they are
mvestigating. So [ don’t understand this. I would be very careful about what you’re doing because this sounds very
political to me and it sounds like you’re doing an appointment because you already said, you admitted Commissioner
Quinn, that this was pre-decided almost. You made promises. Why do you make promises?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Mary, I will give you another minute but let me just tell you, if we appointed Carl for
reappointment it would be a political appointment. They’re all political appointments. We’re all in here through
elected positions. That’s political. And who we appoint is political, no matter who it is. So the name of who it is, you
can’t say one is a political appointment and I like the other one so that is not.

Look, the Board...I disagree with the Board, but the Board’s made its decision.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “I wish that everybody could tell me what they voted.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Well, I just told you it was four to one and I voted for Carl.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “I know, but can each one of you say how you voted?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We’re going to vote in two seconds. Wait and see the vote.”

MARY BUCKLEY: “Okay. I also have a question for Commissioner Haines. Commissioner Haines, what happened
and why did the stuff get removed from the GOP office?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I’'m not going to even have that answered. It has nothing to do with Board of Freeholders
business.”

ANONYMOUS: “Answer!”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "No, I’m not going to answer! I’m not going to answer because it’s not anything to do with
county business. There’s a lawsuit right now.”

ANONYMOUS: “It’s about integrity!”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, that’s enough. Anybody else want to address the Board that hasn’t already addressed
us? Thank you Mary. You already addressed us once.”

ANONYMOUS: “Can I give my time to this citizen?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "No, you can’t. Anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Seeing no further, I'll ask
for a motion to close the meeting.”

CLERK GUNTHER: "Director...”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: "Oh, I can’t. I will close the public portion. Do we have a motion to close the public portion?”

On motion duly made by Commissioner Haines, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, the public portion was closed.
DIRECTOR KELLY: "All in favor?”
Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Ms. Crea, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, now you’re going to find out how everybody voted and that you’ve been asking. Okay,
so we held P-1, P-2, and P-3."

***See comments under Appointments/Reappointments, P-1, P-2 and P-3***

. ADJOURNMENT

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, any other business to come before the Board? If not, do I have a motion to adjourn?”
There being no additional comments received, Director Kelly called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:11 PM.
ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn)

Ayes: Ms. Crea, Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Kelly, Mr. Quinn
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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Res-Pg:f.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-25 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at Various Health Department

Facilities, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001034
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatier”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Pp#: 2022001034

. Res-Pg:f.1-2

ORDINANCE #2022-25 |
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $500,!000
FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE
COST OF RENOVATIONS, REPLACEMENTS AND
UPGRADES AT VARIOUS HEALTH DEPARTMENT
FACILITIES, ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATEOF
NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean reci:ognizes the need for
renovations, replacements and upgrades at various Health Department facilities, all inf the County of Ocean,
State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWé THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvemént Fund for the cost of]
renovations, replacements and upgrades at various Health Department facilities, all inithe County of Ocean,
which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amendéi:d to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The re:solution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with theéClerk and is available
there for public inspection. .

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the élerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall t;e at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further dire;cted to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance. |

SECTION 4: Afier final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Comn:ﬁssioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinan:ce, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTIOT:\I OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newsbaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19,

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the ﬁ:rst publication thereof

after fipghpassage.

|
!
July 20, 2022 |
i




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:f.1-3

NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held July 20, 2022,
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage ana adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. The Ordinance
appropriates $500,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of renovatiéns, replacements and
upgrades at various Health Department facilities, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to
and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members (;f the general public

of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022
#. 2022001034 i




Res-Pg:f.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-26 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $5,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River

Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001035
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

n#: 2022001035

. Res-Pg:f.2-2

ORDINANCE #2022-26
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$5,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF THE DESIGN OF THE COURTHOUSE
ANNEX LOCATED IN TOMS RIVER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY
"OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recoénizes the need for the
design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River Township, County of Ocean, Siate of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be availableiz for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMEMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $5,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvément Fund for the cost
of the design of the Courthouse Annex located in Toms River Township, County of Ocean, which sum shall
also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amendéd to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capitfal budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with theEClerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of|
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together wiith the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate complktions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least :seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall ti>e at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinan:ce, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTIOI?\J OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a news%)aper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19. .

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the ﬁ}st publication thereof|
after final passage.

July 20, 2022 i
July 20, 2022 !




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.2-3

NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE |

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocea;n held July 20, 2022.
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage anﬁ adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. The Ordinance
appropriates $5,000,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of the des;ign of the Courthouse

|

Annex located in Toms River Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to

and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public

of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER| Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

Official Resoluti

n#: 2022001035




Res-Pg:f.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-27 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $4,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations and Upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in

Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# [2022001036
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:f.3-2

ORDINANCE #2022-27 ;

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
$4,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF RENOVATIONS AND UPGRADES TO
THE NORTHERN RESOURCE BUILDING LOCATED'IN
LAKEWOOD TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY. '

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
renovations and upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in Lakewood iTownship, County of]
Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

|
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
|
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $4,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improve;ment Fund for the cost

of renovations and upgrades to the Northern Resource Building located in LakewoodiTownship, County of]
|
Ocean, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amendf::d to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The re;solution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capit:al budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the :Clerk and is available

there for public inspection. l
SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the C!Ilerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together wlith the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate compl;etions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least s!even days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall t;e at least ten days after
|

introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all

provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provi:sion of copies of this

Ordinance.
SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Comrr:lissioners, the Clerk of

the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinan:ce, as finally

adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTIOT:\I OF ORDINANCE"

(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
|

N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION S5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the ﬁ;rst publication thereof

afjgr, Bpajopassage.
July 20, 2022

Official Resolut|

W 2022001036




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:f.3-3

NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Oceain held July 20, 2022.
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administrafion Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. The Ordinance
appropriates $4,000,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of renovations and upgrades to the
Northern Resource Building located in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to
and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members o:f the general public

of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

ﬁ‘l#: 2022001036




Res-Pg:f.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-28 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $250,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Generator Installation and Upgrades for the County Mosquito

Commission, located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2022001037
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem f-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

'Res-Pg:f.4-2

ORDINANCE #2022-28
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $250,000
FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE
COST OF GENERATOR INSTALLATION AND UPGRADES
FOR THE COUNTY MOSQUITO COMMISSION, LOCATED
IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for
generator installation and upgrades for the County Mosquito Commission, located the ¢ounty of Ocean, State
of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available; for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $250,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvem{ant Fund for the cost of
generator installation and upgrades for the County Mosquito Commission, located the Cbunty of Ocean, which
sum shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amendéd to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The resolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capital budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the EClerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the (gllerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together w?ith the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate compljetions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall t;e at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commiissioners is further dire:cted to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provi:sion of copies of this
Ordinance. !

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Comr:nissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinanfce, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTIO!N OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newsipaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof’
after final passage. |

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

Official Resoluti

v 2022001037 |




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:f.4-3

NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Oceah held July 20, 2022.
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administration Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on August 3, 2022 at 4:00,p.m. The Ordinance
appropriates $250,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of generator installation and upgrades
for the County Mosquito Commission, located in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey du;ring the week up to
and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public

of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

bn#: 2022001037




Res-Pg:f.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-29 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital

Improvement Fund for the Cost of the Construction of a Salt Dome to be located in Lacey Township, County of

Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2022001038
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem f-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:

. Res-Pg:f.5-2

ORDINANCE #2022-29

AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM | OF
$1,500,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SALT
DOME TO BE LOCATED IN LACEY TOWNSHIP, COUNTY
OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY. !
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recognizes the need for the
|
construction of a salt dome to be located in Lacey Township, County of Ocean, Statea of New Jersey; and
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMWSSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWQ THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:
SECTION 1: $1,500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Imprové:ment Fund for the cost
of the construction of a salt dome to be located in Lacey Township, County of Ocean, which sum shall also
|

|
cover fees and contingencies. |

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amend!;ed to conform with the

provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The r?esolution in the form
i

promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capi’;tal budget and capital

program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with thef Clerk and is available

there for public inspection. ;

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the :Clerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together wfith the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate complietions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least !;seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall l;)e at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further direicted to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provi;sion of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Comrélissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this OrdinanEce, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTIOIE\I OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newslPaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the ﬁfrst publication thereof
after final passage.

July 20, 2022 |
July 20, 2022 .

Official Resoluti

D]

W 2022001038 i




Res-Pg:f.5-3

NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE :

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introdu:ced and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Oceé|m held July 20, 2022.
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage an}d adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administraition Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on August 3, 2022 at 4:0(:) p.m. The Ordinance
appropriates $1,500,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of consrructi:lon of a salt dome to be
located in Lacey Township, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the B!oard of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey dﬂring the week up to

and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members o:f the general public

of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners |

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolu i#n#: 2022001038




Res-Pg:f.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-30 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,000,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township,

County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2022001039
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem f-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:f.6-2

ORDINANCE #2022-30 \
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM QF
$1,000,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF UPGRADES TO THE NORTHERN
RECYCLING CENTER LOCATED IN LAKEWOOD
TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean recbgnizes the need for
upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows:

SECTION 1: $1,000,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital lmprove:ment Fund for the cost
of upgrades to the Northern Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township, CountylI of Ocean, which sum
shall also cover fees and contingencies.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The rcjasolution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capitlal budget and capital
program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with lhef Clerk and is available
there for public inspection.

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the fCIerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together »\:/ith the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate comp}etions, insertions and

|
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least_lseven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Comlmissioners, the Clerk of
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinaﬁce, as finally
adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTI(;)N OF ORDINANCE"
(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

|
SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the Iﬁrst publication thereof

aftenfmabpassage.
July 20, 2022 ,
ni: 2022001039 |




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

q

Res-Pg:f.6-3

{
1

NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE :

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduc:ed and passed on first
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocealin held July 20, 2022.
Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage ana adoption at a regular
meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administra}'ion Building, Hooper
Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on August 3, 2022 at 4:00: p-m. The Ordinance
appropriates $1,000,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of upg:fades to the Northern
Recycling Center located in Lakewood Township, County of Ocean, State of New Je_}sey.

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the B.:oard of
Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey d{;ring the week up to
and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public

of the County who shall request such copies.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners .

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022
n#: 2022001039




Res-Pg:f.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-31 — An Ordinance appropriating the sum of $1,500,000.00 from the Capital
Improvement Fund for the Cost of Renovations, Replacements and Upgrades at the Brick Township Location
of the County Vocational Technical School, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey.

Official Resolution# |2022001040
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v |v
Crea v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti

Res-Pg:f.7-2

ORDINANCE #2022-31 ;

l
AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING THE SUM |OF
$1,500,000 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
FOR THE COST OF RENOVATIONS, REPLACEMEI\;ITS
AND UPGRADES AT THE BRICK TOWNSHIP LOCATION
OF THE COUNTY VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL SCHOpL,
ALL IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NE
JERSEY. |

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean re!cognizes: the need for
renovations, replacements and upgrades at the Brick Township location of the Count)% Vocational Technical
School, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County that funds be available for this purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the

COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TW(P THIRDS OF ALL
|

MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING), as follows: :

SECTION 1: $1,500,000 is hereby appropriated from the Capital Improvément Fund for the cost

of renovations, replacements and upgrades at the Brick Township location of the Count):/ Vocational Technical
School, all in the County of Ocean, which sum shall also cover fees and contingencie:s.

SECTION 2: The capital budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amend%ad to conform with the
provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. The rei:solution in the form
promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full detail of the amended capitial budget and capital

program as approved by the Director of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk and is available

L

there for public inspection. :

SECTION 3: After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the C!Ilerk of the Board of
Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together w|ith the notice set forth
below entitled: “NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE” (with appropriate compl'letions, insertions and

corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least s:even days prior to the

date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall t%e at least ten days after

introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further direlcted to comply with all

provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this

|
Ordinance. i

SECTION 4: After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Comrrilissioners, the Clerk of
|
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinan&l:e, as finally

adopted, together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTIOTT\I OF ORDINANCE"

(with appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under

N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the ﬁ%st publication thereof

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

)p#: 2022001040 {




‘Res-Pg:f.7-3

after final passage. |

Introduced on: July 20, 2022 :
Adopted on: July 20, 2022 |
Official Resolujipn#: 2022001040 !

|




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutig

n#: 2022001040

. Res-Pg:f.7-4
NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE |

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the foregoing Ordinance was introduced and passed on first

reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean held July 20, 2022,

Further notice is given that the said Ordinance will be considered for final passage and adoption at a regular

meeting of said Board of Commissioners to be held at the Ocean County Administraltion Building, Hooper
|

Avenue and Washington Street, Toms River, New Jersey on August 3, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. The Ordinance
|

appropriates $1,500,000 from the Capital Improvement Fund for the cost of renovali'ons, replacements and

upgrades at the Brick Township location of the County Vocational Technical Schooll, all in the County of]
Ocean, State of New Jersey. |
|

Copies of this bond ordinance will be made available from the Clerk of the Board of

Commissioners at the County Administration Building in Toms River, New Jersey during the week up to

and including the date of the public hearing or further consideration to the members of the general public

of the County who shall request such copies. |

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER|, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022




Res-Pg:g-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 14.

Official Resolution# [2022001003
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem g

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY ﬁ 0 = O (B e ’w"
COMMISSIONER i @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guasknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:g-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF VOUCHERS

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE# 14

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE VOUCHERS SUBMITTED HERE WITHIN FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PAYMENT THEREOF ON 07/20/2022.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THESE VOUCHERS, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $38,104,258.54
WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID CLAIMS, AND I
RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND PAYMENT THEREOF.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE I. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001003



Res-Pg:g-3

RESOLUTION

JULY 20, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE #14 FOR CERTIFICATION OF SAID MASTER VOUCHER
CONSISTING OF 92 PAGES WITH VOUCHERS TOTALING IN THE AMOUNT

OF $38,104,258.54 WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY

OF OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY
ONE OF THE AFORESAID BILLS ATTACHED TO THIS

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE AND, UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID

DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001003



Res-Pg:h-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS IN BILL

COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA2-3.

Official Resolution# [2022001004
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem h

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v
Crea v v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:h-2

BILL COMMITTEE REPORT
COUNTY OF OCEAN
SUMMARY OF PAYMENTS
BOARD MEETING OF JULY 20, 2022

SUMMARY OF BILLS CERTIFICATE #ERA2-3

MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT OF THE
JULY 15, 2022 EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
HAVE EXAMINED THE APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED HEREWITH FOR THE PURPOSE
OF RECOMMENDING TO THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RATIFICATION OF PAYMENT MADE ON JULY 15, 2022.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THESE APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT, IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
OF $190,363.42, WHICH ARE CONTAINED IN THE ATTACHED REPORT, TO BE VALID
CLAIMS, AND I RECOMMEND APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF THE PAYMENT.

APPROVED
VIRGINIA E. HAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR
JOSEPH H. VICARI JOHN P. KELLY
COMMISSIONER DIRECTOR
GARY QUINN ' ORDERED PAID
COMMISSIONER
BARBARA JO CREA MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER
COMMISSIONER CLERK OF THE BOARD

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001004



Res-Pg:h-3

RESOLUTION

JULY 20, 2022

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OCEAN COUNTY BOARD

OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, THAT THE DIRECTOR IS
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND INSTRUCTED TO EXECUTE MASTER
VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT # ERA2-3 SAID
MASTER VOUCHER, CONSISTING OF 2 PAGES WITH PAYMENTS TOTALING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $190,363.42, WHICH ARE DEEMED TO BE VALID CLAIMS AS

RECOMMENDED BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE COMPTROLLER OF THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND DIRECTED TO PAY EACH AND EVERY ONE
Of THE AFORESAID EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS ATTACHED
TO THIS MASTER VOUCHER-CERTIFICATE FOR CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT,
UPON EXECUTION OF SAME BY SAID DIRECTOR, IF AND WHEN FUNDS

ARE AVAILABLE.

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001004



Res-Pg:i-1

Engineering Payments - Placeholder (Not a Formal Action Document)

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001015



Res-Pg:i.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades, Contract 2019B, Brick
Township - Change Order #1, E-$80,325.80, R-$83,267.25. (B2019-197E)

Official Resolution# [2022001016
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem i-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2019-197E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.1-2

CONTRACT NO. B2019-197E

RESOLUTTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2019-197E was entered into on Decembern
18, 2019 with Earle Asphalt Company, Contractor, for work and
services in relation to the Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades
Contract 2019B, Brick Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order ig
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes td
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to Earle Asphalt Company
as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $80,325.80 and
Reduction Order in the amount of $83,267.25, in connection with the
project known as Construction of Traffic Signal Upgrades Contract

2019B, Brick Township, Ocean County, New Jersey.

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001016




Res-Pg:i.1-3
CONTRACT NO. B2019-197E PAGE 2 July 20, 2022

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
Earle Asphalt Company to cover the Change Order No. 1.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and

Earle Asphalt Company.

Introduced on July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolutlon#: 2022001016




Res-Pg:i.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: MIDLANTIC CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-008),
Lacey Road (C.R. 614) over the Middle Branch of Cedar Creek, Lacey Township- Partial Payment #5,

$367,234.30. (B2021-114E)

Official Resolution# |2022001017
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem i-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-114E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guakor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.2-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-114E

R E 8§ 0L U T I O N

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered 1into an agreement July 21, 2021 with the
L Contractor, Midlantic Construction, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Replacement of Bamber Bridge (Structure No. 1512-
008), Lacey Road (C.R. 614) Over the Middle Branch of Cedar
Creek, Township of Lacey, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREA A S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 5 dated July 20, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEZREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 5 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,712,146.18
Less 2% of Total: $34,242.92
Subtotal: $1,677,903.26

Less Partial Estimate #1: $371,883.53
Less Partial Estimate #2: $636,542.06
Less Partial Estimate #3: $171,158.21
Less Partial Estimate #4: $131,085.16

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $1,310,668.96
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $367,234.30
Introduced on July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022

Official Resolytion#: 2022001017




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

Res-Pg:i.2-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-114E PAGE 2 July 20, 2022

WHEREA AS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Three hundred sixty
seven thousand two hundred thirty four and 30/100 dollars
($367,234.30) which 1s the amount herein before shown o be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

tion#: 2022001017




Res-Pg:i.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: JERSEY CONSTRUCTION, INC. - Traffic Safety Improvements at the Intersection of County Route

528 and Oberlin Avenue, Lakewood Township - Partial Estimate #5,

$99,126.42. (B2018-179E)

Official Resolution# |2022001018
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem i-3

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-179E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guanor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced ong
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

Res-Pg:i.3-2
CONTRACT NO. B2018-179E

R E S 0L U T I O N

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY
OF OCEAN entered into an agreement December 19, 2018 with the
Contractor, Jersey Construction, Inc. for work and services in
relation to the Traffic Safety Improvements at the Intersection
of County Route 528 and Oberlin Avenue, Lakewood Township, Ocean
County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for the said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant tob
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 5 dated July 20, 2022 was finished in all respects in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHEREA AS, the Partial Estimate No. 5 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,231,106.81
Less 2% of Total: $24,622.14
Subtotal: $1,206,484.67

Less Partial Estimate #1: $245,529.01
Less Partial Estimate #2: $289,650.61
Less Partial Estimate #3: $192,059.56
Less Partial Estimate #4: $380,119.09

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $1,107,358.25
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $99,126.42
July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

ion#: 2022001018




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

t

Res-Pg:i.3-3

CONTRACT NO. B2018-179E PAGE 2 July 20, 2022

WHEREA A S, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of Ninety nine thousand
one hundred twenty six and 42/100 dollars ($99,126.42) which is the
amount herein before shown to be presently due to said Contractor,
in accordance with the certification thereof by the County Engineer

to this Board.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

on#: 2022001018




Res-Pg:i.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda
Date:
Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: CTX INFRASTRUCTURE, LLC - Construction of Union Transportation Trail - Plumsted Township
Extension from Monmouth Road to New Egypt High School, Plumsted Township - Change Order #2, E-

$257,947.59, R-$227,934.00. (B2018-180E)

Official Resolution# |2022001019
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem i-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2018-180E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced or}:

Adopted on:
Official Resol

1

Res-Pg:i.4-2

CONTRACT NO. B2018-180E

RESOLUTTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2018-180E was entered into on September
16, 2020 with CTX Infrastructure, LLC, Contractor, for work and
services in relation to the Construction of Union Transportation
Trail - Plumsted Township Extension from Monmouth Road to New Egypt
High School, Plumsted Township, Ocean County, New Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions as well as an extension
of time of 463 days; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

WHEREAS, adequate funds are available in Account No. 420-185-
X108-6800 in the amount of $30,013.59.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issﬁe
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 2 to CTX Infrastructure,
LLC as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $257,947.59 and
Reduction Order in the amount of $227,934.00, in connection with
the project known as Construction of Union Transportation Trail -
Plumsted Township Extension from Monmouth Road to New Egypt High

School, Plumsted Township, Ocean County, New Jersey.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

tion#: 2022001019




Res-Pg:i.4-3
CONTRACT NO. B2018-180E PAGE 2 July 20, 2022

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
CTX Infrastructure, LLC to cover the Change Order No. 2.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and CTX

Infrastructure, LLC.

Introduced on July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolutjon#: 2022001019




Res-Pg:i.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: A. TAKTON CONCRETE CORP. - Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at Various Locations in Ocean
County, Contract 2021 - Change Order #1, E-$220.00, R-$802,181.79. (B2021-92E)

Official Resolution# |2022001020
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem i-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-92E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatinar”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

Res-Pg:i.5-2

CONTRACT NO. B2021-92E

RESOLUTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, Contract No. B2021-92FE was entered into on June 2,
2021 with A. Takton Concrete Corp., Contractor, for work and
services in relation to the Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at
Various Locations in Ocean County, Contract 2021, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, during the course of construction minor modifications
to contract quantities have become necessary to improve conditions
and due to actual field measured conditions; and

WHEREAS, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean has duly
filed with this Board a request for a Change Order stating the
facts involved and certifying that the proposed Change Order is
consistent with regulations for such Change Orders promulgated by
the New Jersey Department of Community Affairs, Division of Local
Government Services, under authority of N.J.S.A. 52:27BB-32; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to accept these changes to
the Contract pursuant to the provisions of Sections 104 and 109 of
the Standard Specifications; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The County Engineer is hereby authorized to issue
Amendatory Contract and Change Order No. 1 to A. Takton Concrete
Corp. as follows: Extra Work Order in the amount of $220.00 and
Reduction Order in the amount of $802,181.79 in connection with the
project known as Replacement of Curb and Sidewalk at Various

Locations in Ocean County, Contract 2021, Ocean County, New Jersey.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

on#: 2022001020




Res-Pg:i.5-3
CONTRACT NO. B2021-92E PAGE 2 July 20, 2022

2. The Director and Clerk of this Board are hereby
authorized and directed to enter into an Amendatory Contract with
A. Takton Concrete Corp. to cover the Change Order No. 1.

3. A certified copy of this resolution shall be sent to the
County Engineer, the County Treasurer, the County Auditor and A.

Takton Concrete Corp.

Introduced on July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolytion#: 2022001020




Res-Pg:i.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: BLACK ROCK ENTERPRISES, LLC - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County

Roads, Contract 2019C, No. Il - Partial Estimate #3, $1,157,300.67.

(B2021-198E)

Official Resolution# [2022001021
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem i-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. # B2021-198E
Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guattnor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:i.6-2
CONTRACT NO. B2021-198E

R E 8 0L U T I O N

July 20, 2022

WHEREA S, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF
OCEAN entered into an agreement November 17, 2021 with the
Contractor, Black Rock Enterprises, LLC for work and services in
relation to the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of
Certain County Roads, Contract 2019C, No. II, Ocean County, New
Jersey; and

WHEREAS, the contract for thé said project was let in
the name of the County of Ocean and the work was done pursuant to
said contract carried out under the direction and supervision of
the County Engineer; and

WHEZREA S, the County Engineer of the County of Ocean
has duly certified to this Board that the work covered by said
contract up to and including the extent shown on Partial Estimate
No. 3 dated July 20, 2022 was finished in all respects 1in
compliance with the plans and specifications, order and direction
and other details, all in conformity with the said contract; and

WHETREAS, the Partial Estimate No. 3 shows:

Total Cost of Construction: $1,437,703.17
Less 2% of Total: $28,754.06
Subtotal: $1,408,949.11

Less Partial Estimate #1: $217,688.46
Less Partial Estimate #2: $ 33,959.98

Total Partial Payments Made to Date: $251,648.44
AMOUNT NOW DUE CONTRACTOR: $1,157,300.67
Introduced on July 20, 2022
Adopted on: © July 20, 2022

Official Resolytion#: 2022001021




Introduced on
Adopted on:
Official Resoly

Res-Pg:i.6-3

CONTRACT NO. B2021-198E PAGE 2 July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, the said Contractor has filed a sworn claim
with the Board in which it is declared that the amount due the
Contractor as stated above is true, fair, just and correct.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, in the STATE OF NEW JERSEY, that:

1. The furnished work under this contract, to the extent
covered by this resolution, be and the same is hereby accepted by
the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean.

2. The Department of Finance 1is hereby authorized and
directed to pay said Contractor the amount of One million one
hundred fifty seven fhousand three hundred and 67/100 dollars
($1,157,300.67) which is the amount herein before shown to be
presently due to said Contractor, in accordance with the

certification thereof by the County Engineer to this Board.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

tion#: 2022001021




Res-Pg:j.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly

Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn

Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari

Board Meeting Agenda

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

Date: July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754
Agenda: Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

Official Resolution# |2022001053

Meeting Date 07/20/2022

Introduced Date 07/20/2022

Adopted Date 07/20/2022

Agenda ltem j-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

COUNTY ﬁ & - o o b ;w.;

COMMISSIONER o @ g i Q § %

Kelly v v

Haines v v v

Crea v v

Quinn v v |v

Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie \. Guotior”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

Res-Pg:j.1-2
RESOLUTION

July 20, 2022

4

BE IT RESOLVED by the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY that:
1. Francis E. Hibbs is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from his -

position of Equipment Operator, Road Department, effective July 18, 2022 through October 9, 2022
inclusive.

s

2. Joseph R. Scutti is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position o
Senior Maintenance Repairer Refrigeration & Air Conditioning, Buildings & Grounds, pending
Civil Service examination, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $52,661.

A}

3. Paul DeNoia is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Senior Receptionist/Telephone Operator, Clerk of the Board, pending Civil Service examination,
effective August 1, 2022, at an annual base salary of $40,800.

4. Laura E. Hamstra is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination, effective July
21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $40,800.

3. At the request of the Prosecutor, Carmen A. Gagliano is hereby granted a
Extension of Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from
his position of Prosecutor’s Agent, Prosecutor’s Office, effective July 11, 2022 through August 14}
2022 inclusive.

k)

6. Alexa L. DeNoia is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position o
Keyboarding Clerk 2, Administrator’s Office — Economic Development & Tourism, pending Civil
Service examination, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $40,800.

The following employees (7 through 10), are hereby given a provisional
appointment to the position of Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civi}
Service examination, effective July 21, 2022:

NAME SALARY
7. James G. Esposito $50,799.
8. Jason B. Jankowski $41,825.
9. John A. Perchiacca $42,275.
10.  David A. Sibilia $52,898.
11.  Tabitha A. Tallman is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of

Chief of Administrative Services, Department of Vehicle Services, subject to a working test period
effective July 21, 2022, at her present salary.

12.  Christopher D. Whitam, Communications Technician, Management &
Budget, salary is hereby changed to $57,850, effective July 25, 2022.

The following employees (13 through 14), are hereby given a provisiona
appointment to the position of Carpenter, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination|
effective July 21, 2022:

NAME SALARY
13.  Robert M. Affa T $47,675.
14.  Robert G. Ojamaa $50,799.
15. Willow D. Damato is hereby given a provisional appointment to the positior

of Administrative Secretary, Department of Transportation Services, pending Civil Service
examination, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $58,275.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022
ipn#: 2022001053




Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resoluﬁi

Res-Pg:j.1-3
Resolution July 20, 2022 Page two
At the request of the Sheriff, the following Sheriff’s Investigators (16 through

24), are hereby appointed to the position of Sheriff’s Officer, Office of the Sheriff, in accordance
with N.J.S.A.11A:4-1.3g, subject to a working test period, at their present salaries:

NAME EFF.
16.  Shane F. Henderson 07/26/22
17.  Gavin T. Hynes 07/27/22
18. Christopher R. Jarin 07/21/22
19.  Nicholas J. Malvasio 07/29/22
20.  Nicholas M. Storch 08/01/22
21.  Nicole R. Tamburro 07/25/22
22.  Christopher M. Triano 08/02/22
23.  Taylar A. Verrier 07/28/22
24.  Angelica Wiatrowski 07/22/22
25.  Karen A. Kunz is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of

Program Analyst, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 21, 2022
at an annual base salary of $57,000.

26.  Atthe request of the Prosecutor, Kaitlin D. Mantle is hereby appointed to thg
position of Senior County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, effective July 21, 2022, at an annua
base salary of $96,720.

27.  Joseph M. Williams is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period, effective July 21
2022, at an annual base salary of $40,800.

28. At the request of the Prosecutor, Brad Frank is hereby appointed to thg
positon of Sergeant of County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, as provided by N.J.S.A.2A:157
10.1, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $126,186.

29.  Paul DeNoia, Jr. is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Senior Building Maintenance Worker, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period
effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $40,800.

30. At the request of the Prosecutor, Lindsay E. Llauget is hereby appointed td
the position of Senior County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual
base salary of $86,720.

31.  Holland C. Shea is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Program Analyst, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 21, 2022
at an annual base salary of $57,000.

32. At the request of the Prosecutor, Lindsay A. Woodfield-Sansone is hereby
appointed to the position of Sergeant of County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, as provided by
N.J.S.A.2A:157-10.1, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $126,186.

33.  Paul R. Engelhardt is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position
of Senior Carpenter, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 21
2022, at an annual base salary of $68,476.

34. At the request of the Prosecutor, Adam T. Sennick is hereby appointed to thg
position of Sergeant of County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, as provided by N.J.S.A.2A:1571
10.1, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $126,186.

35.  CraigS. Kessler is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Supervising Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination
effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $59,000.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022
bn#: 2022001053




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut|

¢

Res-Pg:j.1-4
Resolution July 20, 2022 Page three
36. At the request of the Prosecutor, John J. Doran is hereby appointed to th¢

position of Senior County Investigator, Prosecutor’s Office, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual
base salary of $86,720.

S ‘o

37.  Michael E. Saunders is hereby given a provisional appointment to th¢
position of Senior Maintenance Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, pending Civil Service examination,
effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $43,750.

38. At the request of the Sheriff, Charlene Vivona is hereby given a regulat
appointment to the position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Office of the Sheriff, effective July 11, 2022}
at her present salary.

39. At the request of the Sheriff, Nicole L. Sherry is hereby granted an
Intermittent Medical Leave from her position of Clerk 3, Office of the Sheriff, effective July 11}
2022 through October 10, 2022 inclusive. ‘

40.  George G. Hazelet, Buildings & Grounds, is hereby retuined to his previous
Civil Service title of Senior Maintenance Repairer, and is hereby given a provisional appointment
to the position of General Supervisor Maintenance Repairer, effective July 21, 2022, at an annua
base salary of $60,000.

41.  Adeline M. Rose is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position o
Administrative Secretary, Printing & Graphic Arts, pending Civil Service examination, effective
July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $59,421.

M

42.  Thomas E. Haddon is hereby given a regular appointment to the position o
Senior Plumber, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period, effective July 21, 2022, a
an annual base salary of $47,075.

43.  Laura Millan is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Graphic Artist 2, Printing & Graphic Art, pending Civil Service examination, effective July 21
2022, at an annual base salary of $55,149.

44.  Joseph R. Marra is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Laborer 1, Consumer Affairs, subject to a working test period, effective July 21, 2022, at his present
hourly wage.

45.  Joshua W. Plaia’s regular appointment to the position of Maintenance
Repairer, Buildings & Grounds, subject to a working test period, effective date is hereby changeqd
to July 25, 2022.

46.  Randolph J. Gebert, Jr. is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absencg
Without Pay, (Workers Compensation) from his position of County Correctional Police Officer
Department of Corrections, effective July 15, 2022 for a period of three months or until the County
of Ocean determines he no longer qualifies for temporary disability payments, whichever is sooner

47.  Joseph J. Tomasello is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Data Processing Technician
Office of Information Technology, effective July 13, 2022 through October 13, 2022 inclusive.

48.  Paul M. LaRosa is hereby given a provisional appointment to the position of
Tree Maintenance Worker 3, Parks Department, pending Civil Service examination, effective July
21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $53,500.

The following employees (49 through 50), are hereby given a provisiona
appointment to the position of Equipment Operator, Parks Department, pending Civil Service
examination, effective July 21, 2022:

NAME SALARY
49. Jared W. Gidos $51,011.
50.  Joseph B. Teja $46,625.
July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

n#: 2022001053




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolu

f

Res-Pg:j.1-5
Resolution July 20, 2022 Page four

The following employees (51 through 53), are hereby given a provisiona
appointment to the position of Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds, Parks Department, pending Civi
Service examination, effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $40,800:

51. Gary M. Appleheimer
52. Ronald S. Barton
53. Andrew J. Valenzano

54.  Russell J. Smith is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from hig
position of County Correctional Police Officer, Department of Corrections, effective July 6, 2022
through September 27, 2022 inclusive.

55.  Troy D. Reiger is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Network Administrator 1, Office of Information Technology, subject to a working test period
effective July 21, 2022, at an annual base salary of $82,322.

56.  James M. Holleran is hereby granted an Extension of' Leave of Absence
Without Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of Assistan
Supervisor Omnibus Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective July 13, 2022
through August 9, 2022 inclusive.

57.  Michael Petruzziello’s T/120 appointment to the position of Omnibug
Operator, Department of Transportation Services, effective date is hereby changed to August 1
2022,

The following employees (58 through 59), are hereby given a regulas
appointment to the position of Security Guard, Department of Security, subject to a working tes
period, effective July 25, 2022, at an annual base salary of $37,800:

58. Thomas W. Caudo
59. Howard W. Gardner

60.  Michelle L. Weiland is hereby given a regular part-time appointment to th
position of Graduate Nurse, Juvenile Services, subject to a working test period, effective July 25
2022, at an hourly wage of $29.50.

61.  TristinJ. Collins is hereby appointed to the position of Confidential Assistant
Management & Budget, as provided by N.J.S.A.11A:3-5(m), effective August 1, 2022, at an annua
base salary of $140,000.

62.  Joann M. Kenny-Unkert is hereby given a regular appointment to the positior]
of Receptionist/Telephone Operator, Clerk of the Board, subject to a working test period, effective
August 1, 2022, at an annual base salary of $36,400.

63.  Maritza A. Barrios is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Keyboarding Clerk 1, Solid Waste Management, subject to a working test periéd, effective August
8, 2022, at an annual base salary of $36,400.

64. Dustin T. Krause is hereby given a regular appointment to the position of
Tree Maintenance Worker 1, Parks Department, subject to a working test period, effective August
1, 2022, at an annual base salary of $36,400.

65. Samuel T. Doherty is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay
pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County iCorrectional Policg
Officer, Department of Corrections, effective July 11, 2022 through July 26, 2022 inclusive.

66.  John R. Gartner is hereby granted an Extension of Leave of Absence Without
Pay pursuant to the Family and Medical Leave Act from his position of County. Correctional Policd
Officer, Department of Corrections, effective July 22, 2022 through July 25, 2022 inclusive.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022
bn#: 2022001053




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolut,

d

Resolution

July 20, 2022

Rep:giid-®

The following employees salaries are hereby éhanged, effective July 1; 2022:

NAME
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
67. James M. Fischetti
68.  Joseph H. Frazier
69.  Shane Gallagher

ENGINEERS

70.  Cheyenne Carey

71.  Brian A. Dean

72.  Matthew R. Johnson
73.  John N. Watson

PARKS DEPARTMENT
74.  John G. Cuccinello, III
75.  Patrick E. Ferraro, Sr.
76.  Matthew M. LeLion
77.  Connor J. Pullen
78.  Daniel Zarillo

ROAD DEPARTMENT
79. Robert J. Beck

80.  Ernie Brezniak

81.  Darren Cafone

82. AdamF. Carben

83.  Douglas D. Dratch
84. Thomas P. Frantz

85.  Corey M. Geoghegan
86.  Anthony A. Guzman
87.  Troy M. Laureigh
88. Kevin R. McMahon
89. Dylan R. Meelheim
90. BryanJ. Newman

91.  Ethan Petracco

92.  Nicholas M. Petrucelli
93.  Matthew D. Piper

94.  Dakota J. Pisano

95. James W. Pleis

96.  James Prettyman, Jr.
97. Gary E. Reebe, Jr.
98. James J. Schwartz, Jr.
99.  Jeremy D. Streeter
100. Ethan M. Tonnesen
101. Jason]J. Vingara

102. Todd M. Wagenbach, Jr.

103. Thomas E. Weimmer
104. Stanley E. Willever
105. Howard W. Zwolinski

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

106. Edward A. Delmont
107.  Douglas J. DePaul
108. Frantisek Dobrovic
109. John T. Flores, III

110.  Anthony J. Orlando, Jr.

111. Johnathan F. Smedile
112.  Steven P. Traut
113.  Joseph C. Viering

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

n#: 2022001053

TITLE

Sr. Maintenance Repairer
Sr. Maintenance Repairer
Maintenance Repairer HVAC

Traffic Maintenance Worker
Traffic Maintenance Worker
Traffic Maintenance Worker
Traffic Maintenance Worker

Sr. Maintenance Repairer

Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds
Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds
Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds
Maintenance Worker 2 Grounds

Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Bridge Repairer

Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator
Equipment Operator

Senior Recycling Operator
Recycling Operator
Senior Recycling Operator
Recycling Operator
Recycling Operator
Recycling Operator
Senior Recycling Operator
Senior Recycling Operator

SALARY
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,750.

$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.

$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.

$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.

$44,000.
$41,500.
$44,000.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$41,500.
$44,000.
$44,000.




-
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Res-Pg:j.1 B
Resolution July 20, 2022 Page six

The following employees salaries are hereby changed, effective July 1, 2022:

NAME TITLE SALARY

ADJUSTER’S OFFICE

114. Kathleen P. Vargo Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS :

115. Hannah R. Geoffroy Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

116. Carol M. Menges Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

117. Susan A. Willmot Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.

CLERK OF THE BOARD

118. Margaret E. Alterizio Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

119. Wendy S. Klinck Senior Mail Clerk $41,500.

120.  AnitalJ. McKenna Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

121. Katie L. Ohm Senior Mail Clerk $41,500.

CONSUMER AFFAIRS

122. Nefertiti G. Hoey Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

123. Sharon A. Abrahamsen Sr. Account Clerk $41,500.

124.  Chelsea V. Chasey Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.

125. Michele M. Franzoso Records Support Technician 2 $41,500.

126. Sirene Riccobona Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

127. .Melissa Wagner Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

COUNTY CLERK

128. Danielle M. Brown Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

129. Beth A. Carter Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

130. Kristen A. Duffield Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

131. Nicole J. Esposito Keyboarding Clerk 2 : $41,500.

132. Wendy Gaupp Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

133. Renee Kathryn Huntenburg Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

134.  Allison V. Lowe Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

135.  Colby K. Minniti Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

COUNTY CONNECTION/TOURISM

136. Kevin D. Troncone Clerk 2 $41,500.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

137. Jennie R. Bonner Keyboarding Clerk 2 _ $41,500.

138.  Paola Quaglia Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

ENGINEERS

139. Lindsay J. DiAngelo Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

140. Kelly A. Kierst Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.

EXTENSION SERVICES

141. Teresa Becker Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL

142.  Jillian M. Eble Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.

PARKS DEPARTMENT

143. Rachel J. Cunningham Keyboarding Clerk 2 ' $41,500.

PLANNING BOARD

144.  Brielle N. Campolei Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
Introduced on: July 20, 2022

Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001053




Res-Pg:j.1-8
Resolution July 20, 2022 Page seven
NAME TITLE SALARY
PROSECUTOR’S OFFICE
145. Leanna M. D’ Amico Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
146. Nancy A. Fleming Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
147. Emily R. Ozimek Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
148.  Jaclyn M. Pepitone Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
149. Nancy A. Piarulli Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
150. Gabriela C. Sottile Keyboarding Clerk 2 Bi-Ling Sp. & Eng.  $41,500.
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
151.  Sherri McGhie Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
152. Karen Rice Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
153. LisaL. Welch Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
ROAD DEPARTMENT
154. Jodi L. Macomber Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
155. Courtney N. Santora Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
156. Erin M. Smith Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
DEPARTMENT OF SECURITY
157. Karen M. Carlson Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
OFFICE OF SENIOR SERVICES
158. Paula M. Miele Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
159. Carrie Ann Rosetto Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
160. Kristine L. Abode Records Support Technician 2 $41,500.
161.  April M. Avallone Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
162. Cortnee A. Hernandez Records Support Technician 3 $45,000.
163. Marlena E. Hood Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
164. Lori Howardson Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
165. Gisela A. Jozwicki Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
166. Alyssa M. LoMauro Records Support Technician 2 $41,500.
167. Dawn M. McCarthy Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
1 168. Brittani F. Schroeder Records Support Technician 2 $41,500.
169. Sean P. Sharkey Principal Purchasing Assistant $45,000.
170. Nicole L. Sherry Keyboarding Clerk 3 $45,000.
171.  Josephine A. Whitleigh Records Support Technician 3 $45,000.
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
172. Melissa A. Davis Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
173.  Nilka L. Ramirez Keyboarding Clerk 2 Bi-ling Span. & Eng. $41,500.
SURROGATE’S OFFICE
174. Martha A. Altman Records Support Technician 3 $45,000.
175. Nicole Schaedel Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
176. Heather L. Gant Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
177. Melissa A. Urbanski Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
DEPARTMENT OF VEHICLE SERVICES
178. Rebecca Figueroa Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
179. Regina A. Miles Keyboarding Clerk 3 i $45,000.
180. Rachel A. Zdon Keyboarding Clerk 2 $41,500.
Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolution#: 2022001053




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluqi

“Resolution

At the Directive of the Prosecutor, the following employees salaries are hereby
changed, effective July 1, 2022:

PROSECUTOR’S OFFICE
NAME
181. Michael M. Abatemarco

182. Bethanie L. Adams
183. Ashley L. Angelo
184. Michelle T. Armstrong
185. Robert J. Armstrong
186. Thomas E. Barstow
187. Alexander A. Becker
188. Mara E. Brater
189. Hillary H. Bryce
190. Madeline M. Buczynski
191. Kaitlyn Burke
192. Stephen E. Burke
193. James A. Butler
194. Kimberly E. Carr
195. Anthony U. Carrington
196. Robert J. Cassidy
197. Shanon M. Chant-Berry
198. Michael J. Colwell
199. Bridget J. Coughlin
200. Shiraz I. Deen
201. Brandon E. DeJesus
202. James Dishon
203. Lisa M. Dolby
204. Victoria E. Esler
205. Carol Froberg
206. Carmen A. Gagliano
207. Marjorie L. Gibbons
208. Ruben I. Gomez
209. Mandy L. Goodman
210. Cheryl L. Hammel
211. Christopher P. Heisler
212. Bryan R. Huntenburg
213. Ronald E. Jennings
214. Lynn M. Juan
215. Timothy P. Kelly, Jr.
216. Dina R. Khajezadeh
217. Ival. Krasteva
218. Andrew T. Leimbach
219. Christine S. Lento
220. Terry A. Linardakis
221. Alyssa K. McCutcheon
222. Samuel J. Marzarella
223. William K. Meighan
224. Otto Nicholas Monaco
225. Genna E. Moscato
226. James J. Nasatka, Jr.
227. Adam P. O’Connor
228. Meghan M. O’Neill
229. Kaitlin C. Pennypacker
230. Julie E. Peterson
231. Anthony V. Pierro
232. William A. Porter
233. Natalie Pouch

July 20, 2022

July 20, 2022

bn#: 2022001053

July 20, 2022

TITLE

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Confidential Assistant

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Executive Assistant County Prosecutor

Deputy First Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -
Intake & Grand Jury

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Chief of County Investigators

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Advocate Victim Witness Pro Bi-Ling

Assistant County Prosecutor

County Victim Witness Coordinator

Prosecutor’s Agent

Secretary to Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Systems Analyst

Assistant County Prosecutor

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Prosecutor’s Agent

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor -

Assistant County Prosecutor

Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -
Appellate

Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Prosecutor’s Agent

Prosecutor’s Agent

Senior Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Assistant County Prosecutor

Chief Assistant County Prosecutor-Juvenile

Chief Assistant Cty. Prosecutor-Narcotics
Assistant County Prosecutor

Res-Pg:j.1-9
Page eight

SALARY
$133,975.
$65,500.
$118,184.
$164,223.
$169,432.
$45,736.
$71,544.
$122,690.

$153,371.
$82,088.
$95,506.
$82,088.
$53,383.
$90,632.
$175,024.
$130,067.
$118,184.
$58,383.
$135,017.
$90,632.
$66,772.
$54,618.
$49,550.
$66,772.
$105,876.
$45,500.
$80,778.
$46,300.
$80,743.
$82,088.
$118,184.
$82,000.
$54,618.
$66,772.
$99,362.
$71,544.
$71,544.
$82,088.
$132,519.
$135,017.
$95,506.

$153,371.
$130,067.
$105,264.
$71,544.
$54,684.
$45,500.
$120,422.
$62,000.
$71,544.
$153,371.
$153,371.
$97,039.




Res-Pg:j.1-10

Resolution July 20, 2022 Page nine
NAME TITLE SALARY
PROSECUTOR'’S OFFICE (cont’d):
234. Kiristin L. Pressman Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor  $130,067.
235. William W. Scharfenberg  Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -
Professional Standards $153,371.
236. Alexander P. Scherer Prosecutor’s Agent $52,383.
237. Jamie L. Schron Senior Assistant County Prosecutor $122,690.
238. Betty Serrano-Valdes Prosecutor’s Agent $53,000.
239. Taylor E. Toscano Assistant County Prosecutor $90,632.
240. Roseanne D. Tsarnas Prosecutor’s Agent $47,000.
241. Samantha D.E. Tucker Assistant County Prosecutor $90,632.
242. Victoria R. Veni Assistant County Prosecutor $87,860.
243. Michael R. Weatherstone Chief Assistant County Prosecutor -
Trial / Major Crime $153,371.
244. Renee T. White Supervising Assistant County Prosecutor - $132,519.
245. Paul F. Whitehead Prosecutor’s Agent $50,500.

GANG VIOLENCE INITIATIVE
246. Heidi Tannenbaum-Newman Assistant County Prosecutor $115,363.

SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER GRANT

247. Donna M. Velardi Coordinator of Nurse Examiners, VSAP $96,626.
VICTIMS OF CRIME GRANT

248. Lauren A. Fennessy Advocate Victim Witness Program $65,845.
249. Debra L. Giordano Advocate Victim Witness Program $69,719.
250. Kelsey C. Hoban Advocate Victim Witness Program $49,550.
25]. Megan K. Larkin Advocate Victim Witness Program $49,550
252. Patricia A. Miljenovic Advocate Victim Witness Program $82,720.
253. Monica R. Schuler Advocate Victim Witness Prog Bi-Ling $64,217.

254. John P. Genovese is hereby given a provisional appointment to the positior
of Communications Technician, Management & Budget, pending Civil Service examination
effective July 25, 2022, at an annual base salary of $57,850.

255. Rebecca L. Breitenbach is hereby granted a Family Leave Without Pay, from
her position of Radio Dispatch Typing, Department of Transportation Services, effective August 2
2022 through October 24, 2022 inclusive.

256. Erin Smith is hereby granted a Leave of Absence Without Pay pursuant tqg
the Family and Medical Leave Act from her position of Keyboarding Clerk 2, Road Department
effective July 11, 2022 through August 23, 2022 inclusive.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of the Resolution be sent to the
Director of Employee Relations and the County Comptroller/CFO.

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022001053




Res-Pg:j.2-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Supporting Rutgers University and the Jacques Cousteau National Estuarine Research Reserve in
their grant application for a proposed project to restore and enhance the Grassle Marsh, Little Egg Harbor

Township.

Official Resolution# [2022001026
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem j-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER i @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guasknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Res-Pg:j.2-2

RESOLUTION
July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2022 the National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration
released a notice of funding opportunity for National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR)
Competitive Funding Projects 2022; and

WHEREAS, the objective of the National Estuarine Research Reserve (NERR) fund is
to make investments in planning, design, and restoration of natural and nature-based solutions
to help protect coastal communities from the impacts of storms, floods, and other natural
hazards and enable them to recover more quickly and enhance habitats for fish and wildlife;
and

WHEREAS, in 2012 the County of Ocean partnered with Rutgers University to acquire
property at Block 293, Lots 1 & 2, totaling approximately 15.43 acres in the Township of Little
Egg Harbor known as the Grassle Marsh under the Natural Lands Trust Program; and

WHEREAS, Jacques Cousteau National Estuarine Research Reserve, administered
through Rutgers University, has asked the County to partner on a project to restore and
enhance the Grassle Marsh property; and

WHEREAS, Jacques Cousteau National Estuarine Research Reserve wishes to submit
a preproposal for funding for the project under the National Estuarine Research Reserve
(NERR) Competitive Funding Projects 2022.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as follows:

1. It hereby supports Rutgers University and the Jacques Cousteau National Estuarine
Research Reserve in their proposed project to restore and enhance the County’s
Grassle Marsh preservation area.

2. It authorizes the Ocean County Planning Department to prepare, submit, and revise
such material as may be required to support the Jacques Cousteau National Estuarine
Research Reserve preproposal for the project under the National Estuarine
Research Reserve (NERR) Competitive Funding Projects 2022.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this resolution shall be made
available to the County Administrator, County Finance Director, County Planning Department,
County Engineer, County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee and the Jacques
Cousteau National Estuarine Research Reserve.

Introduced on: July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolutjan#: 2022001026




Res-Pg:j.3-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled FAA Rehabilitate Apron
Construction (Phase lll), in the amount of $150,000.00 and matching funds, in the amount of $16,667.00.

Official Resolution# [2022001006
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on

Adopted on:
Official Reso

g

Res-Pg:j.3-2

RESOLUTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
Of $150,000.00

which item is now available as a revenue from the U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal
Aviation Administration, pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a like sum of .........cccccvvceveccrunennne $150,000.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, FAA Rehabilitate
Apron Construction (Phase III); and
SECTION 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the sum of .......c.cccoouevvnienncniennncns $16.667.00
representing the amount required for the County’s share of the aforementioned undertaking
appears in the budget of the year 2022 Matching Funds for Future Grants.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

tion#: 2022001006




Res-Pg:j.4-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Transportation
Program FY22/23, in the amount of $144,381.00 and matching funds, in the amount of $36,096.00.

Official Resolution# [2022001007
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem j-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER x |30 % % |2 |2
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatie |, Guatiner”

Clerk Of The Board



»f

Introduced on;

Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.4-2

RESOLUTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
of ........... PP $144.381.00 |
which item is now available as a revenue from the North Jersey Transportation Planning
Authority, Inc. at the New Jersey Institute of Technology, pursuant to the provisions of statute;
and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof................... $144.381.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Subregional
Transportation Program FY22/23.

SECTION 3

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sum of ........cccccccovniinnnannnne. $36.,096.00

representing the amount required for the County’s share of the aforementioned undertaking
appears in the budget of the year 2022 Matching Funds for Future Grants.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance and County Auditor.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

Official Resolfifion#: 2022001007




Res-Pg:j.5-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Traumatic Loss Coalition

FY22, in the amount of $14,255.00.

Official Resolution# |2022001008
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem j-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g - g o lw | yw..
COMMISSIONER i @ g ?‘fi Q é %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michatte \. Guaknor”

Clerk Of The Board



Introduced on
Adopted on:

Res-Pg:j.5-2

RESOLUTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum

Of e $14,255.00

which item is now available as a revenue from Rutgers, the State University of New Jersey,
pursuant to the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof................... $14.255.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Traumatic Loss
Coalition FY22; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

July 20, 2022
July 20, 2022

Official Resoluﬁon#: 2022001008




Res-Pg:j.6-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Subregional Internship

Support Program FY22, in the amount of $15,000.00.

Official Resolution# |2022001009
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem j-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



of

Res-Pg:j.6-2

RESOLUTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ofthe COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
) P $15.000.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the North Jersey Transportation Planning
Authority, Inc. at the New Jersey Institute of Technology, pursuant to the provisions of statute;
and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thatalikesumof................... $15.000.00
be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, Subregional
Internship Support Program FY?22.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this Resolution and one signed
copy of the State of New Jersey Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the
Director of Local Government Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to

the Department of Finance and the County Auditor.

Introduced on July 20, 2022
Adopted on: July 20, 2022
Official Resolytijon#: 2022001009




Res-Pg:j.7-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

July 20, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Program

Income FY22, in the amount of $24,853.00.

Official Resolution# |2022001010
Meeting Date 07/20/2022
Introduced Date 07/20/2022
Adopted Date 07/20/2022
Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COMMISSIONER § % g % § % %
Kelly v v
Haines v v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

WMichaue, . Guaor”

Clerk Of The Board



i Res-Pg:j.7-2

RESOLUTION

July 20, 2022

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 provides that the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services may approve the insertion of any special item of revenue in the Budget of
any County or Municipality when such item shall have been made available by law and the
amount thereof was not determined at the time of the adoption of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, said Director may also approve the insertion of an item of appropriation for
an equal amount.

SECTION 1

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF OCEAN hereby requests the Director of the Division of Local Government
Services to approve the insertion of an item of revenue in the Budget of the year 2022 in the sum
Of L e $24,853.00
which item is now available as a revenue from the HUD: HOME Program Income, pursuant to
the provisions of statute; and
SECTION 2

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that alike sumof.................... $24.853.00

be and the same is hereby appropriated under the line item caption entitled, HUD: HOME
Program Income FY22.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that one signed copy of the State of New Jersey
Budget Amendment certification form shall be filed with the Director of Local Government
Services, and copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Department of Finance and

the County Auditor.

Introduced onf: July 20, 2022
Adopted<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>